Camden Archives Scanned Photos Inventory - Call # H977.171 CAM

Miscellaneous Buildings and Views

Inventory Update Oct 2, 2022 by Cherry Anderson

To share information about photos list below, or to have a specific photo e-mailed to you, contact Camden Archive

volunteers at https://preblelibrary.org/camden-archives/
Original photos # 01 - 60 are located in Camden Archives Envelope #1, Miscellaneous Views and Buildings.
photos # 61 - 120 are located in Camden Archives Envelope #2, Miscellaneous Views and Buildings.

Original
Original pictures

#116 - 220 are located in Camden Archives Envelope #3, Miscellaneous Views and Buildings. Original pictures #217 -
397D are located in Camden Archives Envelope #4, Miscellaneous Views and Buildings
located in Camden , Archives Envelope #5, Misacellaneous Views and Buildings.

Original photos 298 - 439 are
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Digital Front Backside Known (May
Side Image # Image # be Approx) |Picture Description Comments
01A - Side 1 01A -Side2 |1895 Devil's Backbone, West of Camden on SR 725 Two photos
01B - Side 1 01B - Side 2 Devil's Backbone, West of Camden on SR 725
01C - Side 1 01C - Side 2 Devil's Backbone, West of Camden on SR 725
01D - Side 1 01D - Side 2 Devil's Backbone, West of Camden on SR 725
01E - Side 1 01E - Side 2 Devil's Backbone, West of Camden on SR 725, Old Bridge, Wagon Team
3/26/2016. The original photo is still missing from the
Archives. 10/2/2015. Cherry Anderson printed an
8"'x10" of the 2010 scan of the original photo, and
placed this 8x10 in Envelope #1. Physical photo
missing from Envelope #1 sometime prior to May
2013, but Cherry Anderson had scanned this image in
E.J. Phares Bldg, NW Corner of Main & Central (Later Earhart Bldg, Later Dearth {2010 during research for her Dearth Bldg Register
02 - Side 1 02 - Side 2 1891 Bldg). Herald article, published in 2011.
Universalist Church, NE Corner of Central & Lafayette Ave, Photo taken by Rev
03 - Side 1 1900 Jones 1 of 2 photos taped onto single piece of paper.
Universalist Church, Town Hall, Central & Lafayette Ave, Photo taken by Rev 2nd of 2 photos taped onto single piece of
03 - Side 1 1900 Jones. paper
Scan of 2 photos as the appear, taped onto a
single piece of paper. There is no notes on the
03 - Side 1 1900 Universalist Church, Town Hall, Central & Lafayette Ave back side of paper.
04 - Side 1 04 - Side 2 1900 Jumbo Elevator, S. Main St, Camden
Pictured Reverend unknown. Thayer? Geer?
05 - Side 1 05 - Side 2 Presbyterian Church Interior - Harvest Home Gaelir?
Pictured Reverend unknown. Thayer? Geer?
05A - Side 1 05A - Side 2 Presbyterian Church Interior - Harvest Home Gaelir?
06 - Side 1 06 - Side 2 1923 Presbyterian Church Interior
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Two photos (one of which is a postcard),

07 - Side 1 06 - Side 2 1933 Presbyterian Church, N. Main St, Exterior, 1933 scanned together as one image.
Two photos had been taped onto one piece of
brown paper some time ago. Entire page (both

08A - Side 1 08A - Side 1 1890, 1900 N. Main Street Views pictures) were scanned as a single image.
Two photos (one of which is a postcard),

08B - Side 1 08B - Side 2 1895 N. Main Street Views scanned together as one image. .

09 - Side 1 09 - Side 2 before 1950 |Methodist Church, Southeast Corner of West Hendricks & Lafayette Sts

10 - Side 1 10 - Side 2 1899 Jumbo Elevator, (Morlat & Fowler Jumbo Elevator)
This building in 1982 was on the east side of N
Main St, just north of the 76 Filling Station. In
2013, this building is just north of the parking
lot in front of the Style Station. On Mar 16,
2022, this bldg burned (see photos #436A-E).

11 - Side 1 11 - Side 2 1914 Dearth Jewelry Store & Barber Shop, East Side of N. Main St As of 10/2/2022, bldg still stands.
The Woodbine Inn was opened in 1895 by
Margaret Pottenger and remained an Inn for
many years. In the 1960's-80 it was a Beauty
Shop. The bldg was razed in 1984 to make
way for 2 bldgs---Camden Pharmacy &
Camden Medical Bldg (Dr. James Thomson's
Office). As of 2013 the Pharmacy and

12 - Side 1 12 - Side 2 1900 Woodbine Inn, West Central Ave (south side) Medical bldgs remain on this site.

Danser's Jewelry Store; Tucker Ice Cream & Candy, 110 South Main St, Below the

13 - Side 1 13 - Side 2 1885 Masonic Temple

14 - Side 1 14 - Side 2 1895 I00F Odd Fellow Bldg (White & Eikenbery Store), SW Corner of Main and Central
Date unknown, but before 1960, since the
"new" US 127 (which would run from left to
right near the top of the picture) had not yet

15 - Side 1 15 - Side 1 before 1960 [Camden Aerial View, Looking West/southwest been constructed.
Date unknown, but before 1960, since the

15A - Side 1 15A - Side 2 |before 1960 |[Camden Aerial View, Looking NE???, before 1960 "new" US 127 had not yet been constructed.

16 - Side 1 16 - Side 2 1913 1913 Flood, East Central Ave, Looking East toward Seven Mile Creek
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Notice the White House Hotel and Restaurant
on left. In the 1960's this was John Porter's
grocery. As of Nov 2013, the Video Shop
located in this bldg recently closed. As of Nov
2017, 4J's Cafe & Pizza occupies the Old
White House Hotel Bldg. This bldg also

1913 Flood, East Central Ave, Looking East Toward Seven Mile Creek. Original.  |appears in different eras in photos # 74, 126,

16 A-Side 1 16A - Side 2 1913 (#16 is a reprint of this original) 132, 193, 254, 285, 285A 292, and 318.

17 - Side 1 17- Side 2 1913 1913 Flood, South Second St, Looking South

18 - Side 1 18 - Side 2 1913 1913 Flood, E. Hendricks St, Looking East Toward Seven Mile Creek

19 - Side 1 19 - Side 2 1891 Railroad Wreck, Saturday, Sept 5, 1891

19A - Side 1 19A - Side2  |1891 Railroad Wreck, Saturday, Sept 5, 1891
Duplicate but original prints of same negatives
as #19 and #19A. Different notations on

19B - Side 1 19B - Side 2 1891 Railroad Wreck, Saturday, Sep 5, 1891 backsides of each.

20 - Side 1 20 - Side 2 1925 Brick-paving Intersection of Main and Central

21 - Side 1 21 - Side 2 1902 Mark Hanna Day Parade, Oct 2, 1902, Coming North on S. Main Street

22 - Side 1 22 - Side 2 1902 Mark Hanna Day Parade, Oct 2, 1902, Coming North on S. Main Street, 2nd view

23 - Side 1 23 - Side 2 1902 Mark Hanna Day Parade, Oct 2, 1902, Coming West on E. Central Ave at Main St
Jun 7, 2020. (C. Anderson) This duplicate
photo of #23 above was found and incorrectly
placed in folder 5, but now move to Env. 1
with it's duplcate. #23 states on back that it w
taken Oct 2, 1902. This #23A states on its
caption that it was taken in Oct 1896. Need to
resolve this discrepancy.
August 5, 2020. Archives meeting determines
that The caption on 23A is incorrect in stating
Oct 1896., based on (1) Harry Simpson writes
Oct 2, 1902 on the back of both photo 23 and
23A. Also see Camden Gazette Item #23B..
Also see 23C. Cherry Anderson could not find
any 1896 Camden newspaper article about

23A - Side 1 23A -Side2 (1902 Mark Hanna Day Parade, Oct 1902 Coming West o E Central Ave at Main Street, [Mark Hanna coming to Camden.

23B - Side 1 1902 Mark Hanna to Speak - Camden Gazette Item, page 1, Oct 2, 1902 Issue
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Mark Hanna - Distinguished Camden Visitor, 1896, 1902. Cited in History of Preble
23C - Side 1 1992 County, page 207. Published 1992 by Preble County Historical Society.
24 - Side 1 23 - Side 2 Pottenger Homestead, East of Camden (Later home to Brown, Snider)
25-Side 1 25 - Side 2 1889 Fire, Joshua Howard's Saloon & Arlington Hotel, Main St
26 - Side 1 26 - Side 2 1889 Fire, Joshua Howard's Saloon & Arlington Hotel, Main St, 2nd view
27 - Side 1 27 - Side 2 1889 Fire Wagon, Joshua Howard's Saloon & Arlington Hotel, Looking North on S. Main
Side 2 includes scan of a Jan 2, 1975, Preble
C. News article about the this mill. Also, see
same mill in photos (different views) in #28A,
#37, 37a and in Envelope 4 # 228, 266, & 267.
This mill is also known as The Old Mill and
28 - Side 1 28 - Side 2 ? The Old Mill (Brubaker) on Rte 725, just East of Camden Robinson Mill.
This is a duplicate of picture #28, except this
version was cropped for a slightly more
expanded view than the image in #28. Also,
see same mill in photos (different views) in
#37, 37aand in Envelope 4 # 228, 266, & 267.
This mill is also known as The Old Mill and
28A - Side 1 28B - Side 2 ? The Old Mill (Brubaker) on Rte 725, just East of Camden Robinson Mill.
29 - Side 1 29 - Side 2 1899 RR Bridge, 2 Miles South of Camden, 19 January 1899 This bridge washed out during the 1913 flood.
IOOF International Order of Odd Fellows Bldg After Fire(Interior), SW Corner of
30 - Side 1 30 - Side 2 1892 Main & Central - 1892
Note on undated, typewritten Envelope #1
Inventory states: "'See Neff and Fry
Vertical File. Apparently #31 picture has
31 - Relocated No Scan been moved there.
Home at 17 S. Liberty St, Corner of Liberty St & Central Ave, Brennan Home or
Brennen or Brenan--multiple spellings found) and later home of school teacher,
Hattie Reed). This home's location was purchased by Ray O'Dell and razed for his
new SOHIO gas station in 1961. It became a BP in 1980 or 1981. In 2011 Ray's
32-Side 1 Side - 2 son, Don O'Dell sold BP to Kelly Doran.
Listed on outside Inventory of Envelope #1,
but missing prior to May 2013, so not
33 - Missing Sherwood Anderson's Birthplace (Edna Miles & Children, Mrs. Linting & Edna scanned as of 1 Aug 2014.
Dr. Robert Homsher practiced in Camden 1849
34 - Side 1 34 - Side 2 Home of Dr. Robert Homsher (W. Central Ave, South Side) - 1888
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35-Side 1 35 - Side 2 Home of Frank & Anna White, N. Main St, East Side, 1st House North of Bridge
Neff & Fry Bldg with Mr. Patterson, Ernie Lovern, Jim Charles, Muriel Fry and
36 - Side 1 36 - Side 2 1916 Charlie Neff
Also, see same mill in photos (different views)
in #28, #28A, #37A and in Envelope 4 # 228,
266, & 267. This mill is also known as The
37 -Side 1 37 - Side 2 Seven Mile Creek with Brubaker Mill, Looking North from Rt 725 Bridge Old Mill and Robinson Mill.
Also called The Old Mill and Robinson Mill.
Built in 1816 by Jim Robinson, per Photo #
267 in Envelope 4. Also see #28, 28A & 37,
and in Envelope 4, # 228 & 266. The white
house on the right is still standing and
inhabited as of Sep 2015. in 2020, this house is
37A - Side 1 37A - Side 2 Seven Mile Creek with Brubaker Mill, Closer view blue, no longer white.
John White and Walte shown. As of 2013 this
building is the home of the Camden VFW and
38 - Side 1 38 - Side 2 John White's Filling Station, S. Main (Y intersection with S. Lafayette St) Auxiliary.
Backside of this photo, and other photos spell
39 - Side 1 39 - Side 2 Home of Frank Eikenbery (later Radar Home), South 2nd St Eikenbery as Eikenbery.
40 - Side 1 40 -Side 2 1939 Home of James Sizelove, 159 S. Main Street, Betty Todd pictured.
Home of Eby Eikenbery (later Slover), 96 S. 2nd St,Corner of S. Second St & E.
41 - Side 1 41 - Side 2 Hendricks Other photos spell Eikenberry as Eikenbery.
42 - Side 1 42 - Side 2 Home of Wesley Neff, NW Corner of Main & Bloomfield In 1981 owned by Mrs. Lida Buell
Listed on outside Inventory of Envelope #1,
but missing prior to May 2013, so not
43 - Missing 1965 Collet Building scanned as of 1 Aug 2014
The older typed Envelope #1 inventory cites
that this is a picture of the "Eikenberry
Elevator” and dates it as "about 1900". The
"Eikenberry" name and a date are NOT noted
on the photo or photo backside. Other photos
44 - Side 1 44 - Side 2 1900 Eikenbery Elevator (Jumbo Elevator), North Side of E. Hendricks St, along RR spell Eikenberry as Eikenbery.
45 - Side 1 45 - Side 2 1840 Camden from Shellenberger's Hill, W. Hendricks looking East into Camden
46 - Side 1 46 - Side 2 1900 Home of James White, 227 S. Main St (Clendon Harris sold in 1993)
Home of William McChristie, Built about 1880 by Geo. Schultz, SW Corner of Main
47 - Side 1 47 - Side 2 & W. Hendricks St
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In 1981 and for many years prior, Duskey's
Camden Hardware was located here. As of
2013, Ron's Pizza is located here.
White & Eikenberry Store about 1898 (Frank White, Charlie White, Frank ""Eikenbery"" is misspelled on back of photo.
48 - Side 1 48 - Side 2 1898 Eikenberry) Postcard. SW. Corner of Main and Central in IOOU Building. Correct Spelling is ""Eikenberry."'
49 - Side 1 49 - Side 2 1894 White & Eikenbery General Store, 1894, SW Corner of Main & Central Other photos spell Eikenberry as Eikenbery.
Ground Floor was the Camden Post Office for
Masonic Temple, Camden, Pub by L.O. McShane, Southeast Corner of S. Main and |many years, and more recently for many years
50 - Side 1 50 - Side 2 E. Hendricks (and as of 2013) is the Camden Library.
51 - Side 1 51 - Side 2 1900 Second St, Looking North from Hendricks. St.
52 - Side 1 52 - Side 2 N. Main Street, Looking South from Tibbet's Branch Bridge
53 -Side 1 53 - Side 2 L.O. McShane Photo Shop (bldg 2d floor) early 1900's perhaps, 73 N Main in 1981
The Envelope #1 typed inventory list states
that this is Ed McCord's store and cites the
date as about 1915. Ruth Neff's Master's
Thesis, History of Camden1803 - 1955 pp. 153
Ed McCord's Hardware Store - Clerk, Rush Bennett at Counter, Northeast corner of |& 157 identifies this building as the McCord
54 - Side 1 54 - Side 2 1915 South Main & East Hendricks Street. Bldg.
Listed on outside Inventory of Envelope #1,
but missing prior to May 2013, so not
55 - Missing Methodist Church scanned as of 1 Aug 2014
56A - Side 1 56A - Side 2 1944 Camden WWII Honor Roll, Erected Beside the Town Hall (Post Office here in 2013)
56B - Side 1 56B - Side 2 1944 Camden WWII Honor Roll, Erected Beside the Town Hall Closeup
56C - Side 1 56C - Side 2 1944 Camden WWII Honor Roll, Erected Beside the Town Hall Closeup, another view
Swinging Bridge, Seven Mile Creek, S. of Slaughter House; Wm Eikenberry & Mrs. [Also see #104, 166, 276-278 for other
57 - Side 1 57 - Side 2 1915 E. C. Eikenberry shown Swinging Bridge Photos.
58 - Side 1 58 - Side 2 Camden School, Corner of W. Central and N. Lafayette Built in 1903 - 1904, Picture date unknown
Note on backside of photo spells "Eikenberry"
59 - Side 1 59 - Side 2 1935 Frank Eikenbery Furniture Store, Postcard, 1935 incorrectly.
60A - Side 1 60A - Side 2 1937 Working on Camden-West Elkton Rd (County Hwy 21),Winter of 1937-1938
60B - Side 1 60B - Side 2 1937 Working on Camden-West Elkton Rd (County Hwy 21),Winter of 1937-1938
60C - Side 1 60C - Side 2 1937 Working on Camden-West Elkton Rd (County Hwy 21),Winter of 1937-1938
60D - Side 1 60D - Side 2 (1937 Working on Camden-West Elkton Rd (County Hwy 21),Winter of 1937-1938
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60E - Side 1 60D - Side 2 1937 Camden-West Elkton Rd (County Hwy 21), 1940 or 1941, After Paved
Isaiah Suman's tobacco field, east of Camden. Pictured are Isaiah, Clarence, and
61-Side 1 61-Side 2 Herman Suman.
Listed on outside of Envelope #2, but missing
prior to May 2013, so not scanned as of 1 Aug
62 - Missing W.B. Francis's Horse - Burgrave - 1908 Postcard 2013
Listed on outside of Envelope #2, but missing
prior to May 2013, so not scanned as of 1 Aug
63 - Missing R.M. Wilson's Horse - Martinmus - Postcard 2013
64 - Side 1 64-Side 2 Devil's Backbone - In Color - Low waterfall view
64A - Side 1 64A-Side 2 Devil's Backbone - in color - Postcard, no date
Note: Someone wrote "1968" on the back of
this photo. But the road signage and care are
incorrect for 1968. Someone else had written
4/52 in pencil. April 1952 is likely the correct
65 - Side 1 65-Side 2 1952, April 1st Nat'l Bank - Exterior, Prior to Remodel, SE Corner of Main & Central Ave date for this photo.
Note on Outside of Envelop #2 states these 5
pictures were moved to Envelop #6
65A thru 65E (Pictures/Groups).
65F - Side 1 65F-side 2 1969 1st Nat'l Bank - Remodeled, Teller Stalls, looking west toward S. Main St
65G - Side 1 65G-Side 2 1969 1st Nat'l Bank - Remodeled- Hershel Brown, Gene Lackey, John Weiler
65H - Side 1 65H-Side 2 1969 1st Nat'l Bank - Remodeled, SW Corner of Main & Central Ave, Teller Stalls
651 - Side 1 65I1-Side 2 1969 1st Nat'l Bank - Remodeled, SE Corner of Main & Central Ave, Interior Mural
65J - Side 1 65J - Side 2 1969 2nd Nat'l Bank - Exterior Remodeled, SE Corner of Main & Central Ave Duplicate original filed in Envelope 4, #236.
66 - Side 1 66-Side 2 1970 Universal Manufacturing Co, Aerial View, 7214 Anthony Wayne Pkwy (N. Main St)
67 - Side 1 67-Side 2 1890 The White House (Pollett Flour, Feed), N. Side of East Central Ave
Six snapshot pictures scanned onto one image -
68.1 - Side 1 19520923 Farmer's Elevator Fire, Sept 23, 1952 , S Main Street backs not scanned/no additional info.
Six snapshot pictures scanned onto one image -
68.2-A 19520923 Farmer's Elevator Fire, Sept 23, 1952, S. Main Street backs not scanned/no additional info.
Six snapshot pictures scanned onto one image -
68.3 - Side 1 1952 Farmer's Elevator Fire, Sept 23, 1952, S. Main Street backs not scanned/no additional info.
69A - Side 1 69A-Side 2 1955 Camden Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, on SR 725, East Side of Camden This bridge was replaced in 1957
Another view, taken at same time as picture
69B - Side 1 69B-Side 2 1955 Camden Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, on SR 725, East Side of Camden #69A
70 - Side 1 70-Side 2 Devil's Backbone Bridge (new bridge, replaced the lower curved road bridge date not given, but probably early 1960's
71 -Side 1 71-Side 2 Baptist Church, N. Liberty Street, "New Addition" date not given, but probably mid 1960's
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72 - Side 1 72-Side 2 1967 Dearth Bldg (Webb's Drugs)NW Corner of Main and Central, Oct 26, 1967
Note clock on corner post, gone by the 1967
72A - Side 1 72A-Side 2 1952 Dearth Bldg (Webb's Drugs)NW Corner of Main and Central, 1952 picture
Date not given, but probably in the late 1969's
72B - Side 1 72B-Side 2 Dearth Bldg, close-up - Paul Holp in front of bldg or 1970's
72C - Side 1 72C-Side 2 1952 Dearth Bldg (Webb's Drugs)NW Corner of Main and Central, 1952
Register Herald only printed about half of the
72D - Side 1 2011 Dearth Bldg Register Herald Newspaper Article, plus 3-page original text text submitted.
73 - Side 1 73-Side 2 1952 Keller Concrete & Tile Company. April 1952
73A - Side 1 73A-Side 2 1952 Keller Concrete & Tile Company. April 1952, another view
In the 1960's this was John Porter's grocery.
As of Nov 2013, the Video Shop located in this
bldg recently closed. As of Nov 2017, 4J's
Cafe & Pizza occupies the Old White House
Hotel Bldg. This bldg also appears in different
eras in photos # 16A, 126, 132, 193, 254, 285,
74 - Side 1 74-Side 2 12-Jan-61 John Porter's Food Market, 52 E. Central Avenue 285A 292, and 318.
See pictures 68.1 thru 68.3 of Sept 23, 1952
75A - Side 1 75A-Side 2 1952 Farmer's Grain Elevator & Supply Elevator, S. Main Street Elevator Fire
Jumbo Elevator in Background. See pictures
68.1 thru 68.3 of Sept 23, 1952 Farmer's
75B - Side 1 75B-Side 2 1952 Farmer's Grain Elevator & Supply Elevator, S. Main Street Elevator Fire
Physical photo missing from Envelope#2
sometime prior to May 2013, but Cherry
Anderson had scanned this image in 2010
during research for her Dearth Bldg
76 - Side 1 1982 Drug Store Clock (Webb's Drugstore), approximately 1982 Register Herald article, published in 2011
77 - Side 1 77-Side 2 Shelter House at John Schively Park (Waterworks Park), east of N. Main Street
78 - Side 1 78-Side 2 1952 Caskey Furniture Store, N. Main Street
79 - Side 1 79-Side 2 1961 Deem's Restaurant, Corner of US 127 & SR 725, Jan 5, 1961
An old tavern once stood here. Bldg in picture
later torn down and was replaced by a parking
lot, in front of a gas station located back off the
street. The gas station later became Jodi
(Buell's) Style Station, still there, as of May
80 - Side 1 80-Side 2 1952 Buell's Filling Station, approx 1952, East side of N. Main Street in first block 2013.
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Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81A - Side 1 81A-Side 2 1939 Camden Views - South Main Street, looking South from Central Ave, 1939 outside of Envelope #2
Camden Views - Shellenberger Hill, W. Hendricks St, Looking East toward
downtown. Same photo but #81B.1 cites photo date as 1882. See comments for Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81B - Side 1 81B-Side 2 1880 #81B.1. outside of Envelope #2
Side 2 of this photo points out Methodist
Church steeple, stating the steeple was
replaced in 1888. Also, Danser House and
white steeple of Old Prebyterian Church on S.
Main Street are also pointed out. This photo
81B.1-Sidel1l ([81B1-Side 2 1880-1992 Shellenberger Hill, Same photo as 81B, but donated to Archives approx 2019 sites photo date as 1882.
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81C - Side 1 81C-Side 2 1947 Camden Views - Camden Aerial View, looking East Northeast, March 1947 outside of Envelope #2
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81D - Side 1 81D-Side 2 1952 Camden Views - South Main Street, looking North to Dearth Bldg, 1952 outside of Envelope #2
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
outside of Envelope #2, but missing from
81E - Missing Camden Views envelope as of May 2013
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
outside of Envelope #2, but missing from
81F - Missing Camden Views envelope as of May 2013
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81G - Side 1 81G-Side 2 1952 Camden Views - North Main Street, Dearth Building featured outside of Envelope #2
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81H - Side 1 81H-Side 2 1952 Camden Views - North Main Street from just South of Central Ave Intersection outside of Envelope #2
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
811 - Side 1 81I-Side 2 1947 Camden Views - Camden Aerial View, looking North, March 1947 outside of Envelope #2
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
outside of Envelope #2, but missing from
81J - Missing Camden Views - envelope as of May 2013
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
outside of Envelope #2. Also see #100 for a
81K - Side 1 81K-Side 2 1930's Camden Views - Corner Main & Central, looking East Northeast , 1930's 1918 view of the east side of N. Main Street.
Listed as 1 of 11 "Camden Views" photos on
81L - Side 1 81L-Side 2 Camden Views - Train approaching Camdens SR 725 RR Crossing outside of Envelope #2
82 - Side 1 82-Side 2 St Mary's Congregation, (West side of N. Main St), 1943
82A - Side 1 82A-Side 2 St Mary's Congregation, (West side of N. Main St), 1943 (different view)
83 - Side 1 83-Side 2 Orville Wood's Radio Tower & Home, S. Lafayette St
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84 - Side 1 84-Side 2 Camden Building and Loan, N. Main St
85 - Side 1 85-Side 2 Church of God Construction, 1952
85A - Side 1 85A-Side 2 Church of God Construction, 1952 (different view)
Date of picture unknown. For may years (as of
2103) this building has been the Camden VFW
86 - Side 1 86-Side 2 South Side Service Station (Lafayette and Main St building.
87 - Side 1 87-Side 2 Old Light Plant, along RR (Later used by Neff & Fry)
87A - Side 1 87A - Side 2 Old Light Plant, along RR (Later used by Neff & Fry) different view
87B - Side 1 87B - Side 2 Neff & Fry, very old picture
88 - Side 1 88-Side 2 1966 The Lamp (Bar), East side of S. Main Street, 1966
Dayton Power & Light Camden Substation, At Barnet Mill Rd & Eidson Rd, Nov
89 -Side 1 89-Side 2 1969 26,1969
This building is the Old Majestic Theater,
remodeled. Also see Majestic Theater in #196,
90 - Side 1 89-Side 2 1969 Dillman Bldg, West side of N. Main St. 197, 198, 202, 203, 251, 304.
91 - Side 1 91-Side 2 Wager's Mobile Home Court, East of 2nd St, very near Seven Mile Creek
92 - Side 1 92-Side 2 Newly Drilled Oil Well Test, Slover Farm, Free Short Pike
93 - Side 1 93-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant (car), Dec 7, 1930
93A - Side 1 93A-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant, Dec 7, 1930, another view
93B - Side 1 93B-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant, Dec 7, 1930, another view
93C - Side 1 93C-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant, Dec 7, 1930, another view
93D - Side 1 93D-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant, Dec 7, 1930, another view
93E - Side 1 93E-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant, Dec 7, 1930, another view
93F - Side 1 93F-Side 2 1930 Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Plant, Dec 7, 1930, another view
Previously this photo was located in Envelop 3
as #151. As of Oct 22, 2014, this photo is
Fire - FM Wood & Son's Bulk Oil Plant, Dec 7, 1930. At Depot Street where it meets|renumbered as 93G in Envelope #2 to join the
93G-Side 1 93G-Side 2 1930 Cottage St. Camden IGA Food Market located in this area as of 2014. other 1930 Wood Oil Fire photos.
This building was later used as a school bus
94 - Side 1 94-Side 2 Livery Stable next to White House Hotel, N side of East Central barn before it was razed.
Listed on outside of Envelope #2, but missing
prior to May 2013, so not scanned as of 1 Aug
2013. In Oct 2015, Lynda S. George donated a
set of 4 sketched drawings by done by Joanne
Stichweh in 1976, one of which was the Town
Camden Town Hall - An ink sketch by Joanne Stichweh, wife of the Methodist Hall. This sketch was scanned as #95 on
95-Side 1 95 - Side 1 1976 Church minister, sketch date is 1976. 10/23/2015.
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Scanned copy placed here in order to have all 4
of Joanne Stichweh's Camden Landmark
sketches digitally located together. See
Camden Depot Ink - Ink sketch (on small folded stationery) by Joanne Stechweh, Envelope 3, #165 for an original print of this
95A - Side 1 95A - Side 2 1976 wife of the Methodist Church minister, sketch date is 1976. Depot ink drawing scan.
One of a set pf 4 sketches. Donated th the
Old Bridge at Backbone - Ink sketch by Joanne Stichweh, wife of the Methodist Camden Archives by Lynda George in Oct,
95B - Side 1 95B - Side 2 1976 Church minister, sketch date is 1976. 2015
One of a set pf 4 sketches. Donated th the
Camden Public School - Ink sketch by Joanne Stechweh, wife of the Methodist Camden Archives by Lynda George in Oct,
95C - Side 1 95C - Side 2 1976 Church minister, sketch date is 1976. 2015
Donated by Bessie Chippendale (This
Sol Fry's Old Ice House - 1900. Ice House on alley back of S. Main Street (east of  [previously missing photo returned to Archives
96 - Side 1 96 - Side 2 1900 Main St.) Dec, 2017.)
Donated by Bessie Chippendale (This
Sol Fry's Old Ice House - 1900. Ice House on alley back of S. Main Street (east of  [previously missing photo returned to Archives
96A - Side 1 96A - Side2 (1900 Main St.) Another view. Dec, 2017.)
Bennett Home (early 1900's), ST 227 about 1 1/2 mi S of Camden, just S. of Park Note on back states home occupied and in
97 - Side 1 97-Side 2 1913 Subdivision good condition in 1981.
Empire Livery Stable & Frank Roberts with horse. Bldg stood east of White House
Hotel (Later Porter's Grocery for years; Family Video as of 2013). Livery stable Also, see picture 94 above, of this same
98 - Side 1 98-Side 2 1900 later used as a bus barn. building at a much later time.
99 - Side 1 99-Side 2 1934 George Washington Rock found by Frank Denius , May 12, 1934
"That Restaurant" was located at 6 N. Main
St., where Harvey's Restaurant was located in
the 1960's and whereTamara's Camden
Armistice Day, Main Street, Nov 11, 1918. Side 2 states that this photo was taken on |Kitchen is located as of 2016. Also see #81K
North Main Street, just north of Central Ave, and notes the "That Restaurant"” sign, [for a 1930's view of this east side of N. Main
100-Side 1 100-Side 2 1918 operated by Fred and Martha Neff. Street.
Burdett Collet in His Store - Presents Check to Band Mothers (Kathleen Otto, Hazel [Image 1-1B Back of photo, has picture/article
101 - Side 1 101-Side 2 1948 Cottingem of 1928 HS Band.
Date unknown, probably late 1890's or early
102 - Side 1 102-Side 2 Barnett Wilson Home, N. Side of Cottage St. 1900's.
As of 2013, the cite of this building is occupied
103 - Side 1 103-Side 2 1895 Nonpareil Building, NW Corner of S. Main & W. Hendricks Sts103 by a parking lot and laundry mat.
Article text and pictures took two scanned
103A-Side 1 103A-Side 2 2009 Nonpareil Building News Paper Article, Register Herald, Jan 7, 2009 page 1 images to capture
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The hard copy of one of these three pictures is
filed in Envelope 1, picture #57 per the back
Swinging Bridge over Seven Mile Creek, & Bill Eikenberry, Darrell Van Skiver, side of that picture. Also see #57, 166, 276-
104 - Side 1 104-Side 2 1915 Harold Dearth (?), approx 1915-1920 278 for other Swinging Bridge Photos.
105 - Side 1 105-Side 2 1912 Eikenberry Home, S. Second St, about 1912 - with Eby, Gene, Bill Eikenberry
106 - Side 1 106-Side 2 1968 Barnet's Mill - 1968 Preble County News Article. - Original Mill from 1808
As of 2013, the cite of this building is occupied
Camden High School, West Bloomfield Ave - early picture, date unknown, West by an addition to the elementary building, and
107 - Side 1 107-Side 2 Bloomfield Ave admin building
Pennsylvania Railroad Station, Camden (Camden Depot, shown while in service,
108 - Side 1 108-Side 2 date unknown
Grocery Store Interior, Old Drug Store (Corner of Main and Central Ave), with Mr
109 - Side 1 109-Side 2 1936 and Mrs O.M. Lindamood, and Edison L. Bruner
As of 2013, the parking lot beside the kitchen
is the parking lot for Jodi (Buell's) Style
Station. At one time, this parking lot was the
cite of Buell's Filling Station, and before that
had been al old tavern. See picture 80-A.
Loretta's Kitchen, formerly Harvey's Restaurant, and as of 2013 Tamara's Camden  |above for the building formerly occupying this
110 - Side 1 110-Side 2 1989 Kitchen. April 1989 parking lot.
Listed on outside of Envelope #2, but missing
prior to May 2013, so not scanned as of 1 Aug
111 - Side 1 111-Side 2 1989 Presbyterian Church Exterior, April 1989, West Side of North Main Street 2014
Listed on outside of Envelope #2, but missing
prior to May 2013, so not scanned as of 1 Aug
112 - Missing Camden Town Hall 2013
113 - Side 1 113-Side 2 1989 Camden Fire Dept, April 1989, SW Corner of Lafayette St & Central Ave
Listed on outside of Envelope #2, but missing
prior to May 2013, so not scanned as of 1 Aug
114 - Side 1 Missing Missing Preble Shawnee Senior High/Middle School Bldg, Somers-Gratis Rd, date unknown (2013
115 - Side 1 115 - Side 2 1985 Camden Village Pharmacy, 75 W. Central Ave, about 1985. Also see Envelope #3, photo #161.
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116 - Side 1

116-Side 2

2006

Northside Chapel, First Church of God, SR 227, June 2006

Envelope #2, Misc Views & Buildings.
Photo #222 is a black and white print of this
same 2006 color photo #116. Photo #313 is a
color photo of this church taken in
10/31/2017. Also, see photo #313, a color
photo of this church taken in 10/17/2017,
when Rev. David and Rev. Deb Oakley are
pastors.

117 - Side 1

117-Side 2

2006

Camden Pentecostal Church, 66 N. Second Street. Organized in 1979

Envelope #2 Misc Views & Buildings.
Reverend Mike Gadd, his dates not given

118 - Side 1

118-Side 2

1915-1920

Horse Drawn School Buses, in front of east side of Camden School on N. Lafayette
St, 1915-1920

Envelope #2, Misc Views & Buildings

118A - Side 1

118A - Side 2

1915-1920

Horse Drawn School Buses, in front of south side of Camden School, on W. Central
Ave, 1915-1920

Envelope #2, Misc Views & Buildings.
Donated Mar 24, 2020, by the estate of Naomi
Flora Musch Tapalman.

119 - Side 1

119-Side 2

1990

Nein's Funeral Home, East Side of N. Main St, probably 1990's

Envelope #2, Misc Views & Buildings

120-Side 1

120-Side 2

1980's

Camden Aerial View (Postcard), probably 1980's prior to May 1988.

Envelope #2, Misc Views & Buildings.
Date estimated at not later than 1980's since
the Dearth Bldg (NW corner of Main &
Central) appears in the photo, and this
building burned in May 1988 and was torn
down in 1988.

116 - Side 1

116 - Side 2

1952

Camden School, Corner of W. Central & N. Lafayette. w/children, Lafayette View

Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. This
building lot, which was part of a large orchard at the time,
was donated to the Village of Camden by Felix March in
1853 for the purpose of building a new two story, four-room
brick school at the cost of $4000. That school was used
continuously for 51 years, until due to major remodeling
needs, it was replaced in 1904 at a cost of $13,667.40 by the
Camden School building still in use on this site as senior
apartments. This building was dedicated on Nov 28, 1904,
and by the 1960’s used as the Camden Middle School.
(Source: History of Camden, 1818 — 1955 by Ruth Neff,
Chap VI, pp 198-206. —Cherry Anderson, 10/2/2015)

116A - Side 1

116A - Side 2

Camden School, Corner of W. Central & N. Lafayette; Central Ave View

Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings.
Called "Camden Annex" on photo back.
Probably 1970's?

117 - Side 1

117 - Side 2

Camden High School, W. Bloomfield Street

Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. Later
called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
HS
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Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings.
Previously called Camden HS, and later called
117A - Side 1 117A - Side 2 Shawnee High School, W. Bloomfield Street Preble Shawnee HS
Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. Later
called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
117B - Side 1 117B - Side 2 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield Street HS
Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. Also
see Envelope 2, #119 similar view, more
118 - Side 1 118 - Side 2 1952 Nein's Funeral Home, N. Main St - 1952 recently
Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. Also
see Envelope 2, #119 similar view, more
118A - Side 1 118A - Side 2 |1952 Nein's Funeral Home, N. Main St - 1953 recently
Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings.
Became "White Wash" Laundry in 1983, per
119 - Side 1 119 - Side 2 Auto Shop (The) - S. Main St, West Side note on back of photo
Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. As of
2013, Tamara's Camden Kitchen restaurant
Envelope #3, Misc Views & Buildings. Harvey's Restaurant, 6 N. Main St (East occupies this location. The inside looks much
120 - Side 1 120 - Side 2 Side) - early 1950's the same as it did in the 1950's.
121 - Side 1 121 - Side 2 1969 1st Nat'l Bank - After 1969 Remodel, SE Corner of Main & Central - Nov 4, 1969  |Also see, Envelope 2, #65series pictures
1st Nat'l Bank - After New Awning Installed SE Corner of Main & Central - July 11,
121A - Side 1 121A - Side 2 |1963 1963
1st Nat'l Bank - After 1969 Remodeled Exterior, SE Corner of Main & Central, Nov
121B - Side 1 121B - Side 2 |1969 4 -1969 See Envelope 2, #65.1 for duplicate photo
1st Nat'l Bank - Exterior Prior to 1963 Awning Addition, SE Corner of Main &
121C - Side 1 121C - Side 2 Central , date unknown See Envelope 2, #65 for duplicate photo
122 - Side 1 1912 Masonic Temple, SE Corner of Main & Hendricks
107 E. Central Ave, Camden Nursing Home, SE Corner of Main and S. Second Also see # 384 Sides 1 & 2 for a 2018 view
123 - Side 1 123 - Side 2 1974 Street - Nov 7, 1974 and more history of this property.
As of 2013, the location of this store has been
an empty lot for some time (Camden
124 - Side 1 124 - Side 2 Jesse Robert's Dry Goods Store, S. Main (East Side) - probably 1950's Beautification Flower Bed here.)
Copy of Original Picture #176. Also, see
Dearth Building pictures and article in
125 - Side 1 1952 Webb's Drug Store, NW Corner of Main & Central - April 3, 1952 Envelope 1,#72 & 72A-D.
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John Porter's IGA; Was the White House Hotel in
the early 1900's.Parking lot in picture was formerly
site of a school bus barn, and in 1900 was the site of
the Empire Livery Stable. In 2012 the Camden
Food Market was a Video Rental Store, but as of
Jan 2014, no business is located here. The lower
bldg extension (with Camden Food MKT Parking
sign) is the location of Eric White's Pizza as of Jan
2014. As of Nov 2017, 4J's Cafe & Pizza owns &
occupies this entire building. This bldg also
appears in different eras in photos #16A, 74, 132,

126 - Side 1 126 - Side 2 1960 Camden Food Market Parking Lot, N side of E. Central Ave 193, 254, 285, 285A 292, and 318.

127 - Side 1 127 - Side 2 1973 Hattie Hibbins in Her Lamp Shop, S. Main St - July 19, 1973 Hattie was a Lamp maker.
Name changed to Humble Gas Station
(1970's?); as of Nov,2013 has been the Valero

128 - Side 1 128 - Side 2 Wood Oil Gas Station, SW Corner of US 127 & SR 725 - 1960's? Gas Station for several years.

129 - Side 1 129 - Side 2 1975 Shanks Variety Store (Going out of Business), S. Main (West Side) - Apr 24, 1975
Slightly different angle than #129, back side

129A - Side 1 129A - Side 2 [1975 Shanks Variety Store (Going out of Business), S. Main (West Side) - May 1, 1975 [cites date as a few days later.

130 - Side 1 130 - Side 2 Preble County News Building, S. Main Street (East Side)
I00F=International Order of Odd Fellows.
The Duskey family ran this hardware store for
many years. As of Jan 2014, Ron's Pizza has

131 - Side 1 131 - Side 2 Camden Hardware Co, IOOF Bldg, SW Corner of Main and Central occupied this site for several years.
Old White House Hotel Building; A stable, Pollett's
Feed, and Camden Food Market previous
occupants. As of 2013 the Video Store was located
here. As of Nov 2017, 4J's Café & Pizza owns and
occupies this entire building. This bldg also appears
in different eras in photos #16A, 126, 193, 254,

132 - Side 1 132 - Side 2 Camden Floral, East Central Ave (North Side) 292, and 318.

Southside Lumber Co, 202 S. Lafayette St. (SW Corner of Lafayette & South St -
133 - Side 1 133 - Side 2 1952 Oct 10, 1952
Southside Lumber Co and Jack Woosley, 202 S. Lafayette St. (SW Corner of Jack Woosley later became the Camden
133A-Side 1 133A - Side 2 (1952 Lafayette & South St- Oct 16, 1952 Postmaster.
134 - Side 1 1875 Camden Presbyterian Church
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This picture is attached to the back side of
#134. As of 2014, house still standing vacant
Steele Farm, W side of Dillman Rd, N of Dillman & College-Corner Intersection just |in disrepair, barely visible behind trees and
134A - Side 1 1875 north of Pottenger Road T -Intersection, approx 1875 overgrowth.
134B - Sidel |134B-Side2 |1875 Camden Presbyterian Church, close-up copy of original photo #134.
Church organized in 1941; new wing added in
135A - Side 1 135A - Side 2 |1960 St. Mary's Catholic Church, 7721 N. Main St (west side) - Oct 1960 1960
Church organized in 1941; new wing added in
135B - Side 1 135B - Side 2 St Mary's Catholic Church, 7721 N. Main St (West Side - pre 1960 1961
Unusual mid-March snowfall, Preble County
136 - Side 1 136 - Side 2 1975 Camden Snowfall, S. Second St (Looking South) - March 14, 1975 News, March 20, 1975
137 - Side 1 137 - Side 2 1975 Tornado, Rose Mobile Village - Jan 16, 1975 Photo by Archie Armstrong, Preble Co News
Per internet as of 11/22/2013, the largest
tornado in the Eaton area was this April 25,
1961 F4 tornado. It's path was 8-11 miles from
137A - Side 1 137B - Side 2 [1961 Tornado Funnel, Eaton Area - April 25, 1961 Camden.--Cherry Anderson
Camden Food Market, Camden Locker Plant, Central Ave, Looking East, Snowfall - |Unusual mid-March snowfall, Preble County
138 - Side 1 138 - Side 2 1975 March 14, 1975 News, March 20, 1975
139 - Side 1 139 - Side 2 1975 Cross's Campground - Oct 23, 1975 Also, see photos 215A-E, Envelope 3
Listed on outside Inventory of Envelope #3
and on typed inventory pages, but missing
prior to Nov 2013, so not scanned in Nov
140 - Missing 1944 Camden Food Market, Camden Locker Plant - 1944 2013.
Pillar & porch on left side of picture is the
Beauty Shop, formerly the Woodbine Inn,
opened in 1895 by Margaret Pottenger and
remained an inn for many years. As of 2013
the Camden Pharmacy (75 W, Central) &
Erection of Camden Pharmacy & Camden Medical Bldg (Dr. Thomson), W. Central |Camden Medical/Dr. Thomson (79 W.
141 - Side 1 141 - Side 2 1984 (South Side) - 1984 Central) are still at this site.
First Nat'l Bank of S.W. Ohio Bank and Adjacent Bldg, SE Corner of Main &
142 - Side 1 142 - Side 2 1980 Central- 1980's 4 S. Main St; Adjacent bldg is vacant in 2013.
143 - Side 1 143 - Side 2 Presbyterian Church Bulletin Board, S. Main (East Side) Erected in Memory of Dean Pottenger
144 - Side 1 144 - Side 2 1990 First Nat'l Bank of S.W. Ohio, SE Corner of Main & Central - March 1990 4 S. Main Street
144A - Side 1 144A - Side 2 |1990 First Nat'l Bank of S.W. Ohio, SE Corner of Main & Central - March 1990 4 S. Main Street
145 - Side 1 145 - Side 2 1930 N. Main Street, Showing Brick Street - 1930's
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Note: The list of Camden doctors cited in the
1968 Camden Sesquicentennial Brochure does
not mention a Dr. Marshall. Perhaps Dr.
Marshall did not work in Camden?? The
Brochure does mention a Dr. Mitchell in as a
chiropractor in Camden in 1937.--Cherry

146 - Side 1 146 - Side 2 1930 Dr. Marshall at Home, 7535 N. Main St - 1930's Anderson, Jan 2014
As of 2013, Greg & Gail Frost live in this

147 - Side 1 147 - Side 2 1930 Orma Camp (Eugene & Orma Witherby Gas Station), 7563 N. Main St home.

148 - Side 1 148 - Side 2 1990 Harry and Ruth Neff Home, 44 S. Lafayette St - May 1990

149 - Side 1 149 - Side 2 1991 Devil's Backbone Old Road - Oct 1991

149A - Side 1 149A - Side 2 [1991 Devil's Backbone Old Road - Oct 1991

149B - Side 1 149B - Side 1 [1991 Devil's Backbone Old Road - Looking West - Oct 1991

149C - Side 1 149C - Side 2 |1991 Devil's Backbone Old Road - Looking West Up the Hill - Oct 1991

149D - Side 1 149D - Side 2 [1991 Devil's Backbone - Looking South - Oct 1991

149E - Side 1 149E - Side 2 |1910 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge(Postcard)- 1910

149F - Side 1 149F - Side 2 1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge (Postcard) - 1900

149G - Side 1 149G - Side 2 {1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge (Postcard) - 1900

149H - Side 1 149H - Side 2 1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge (Postcard) - 1900

1491- Side 1 1491 - Side 2 (1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge (Postcard) - 1900

149J - Side 1 149J - Side 2 |1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek - 1900

149K - Side 1 149K - Side 2 {1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge (Postcard) - 1900

149L - Side 1 149L - Side 2 (1900 Devil's Backbone Paint Creek Bridge (Postcard) - 1900

149M - Side 1~ [149M - Side 2 |1910 Devil's Backbone Falls - 1900

149N - Side 1 149N - Side 2 (1910 Devil's Backbone Bridge (Postcard) - 1910

150 - Side 1 150 - Side 2 Pottenger's Tavern - Late 1800's
As of Oct 22, 2014, this physical photo is

Fire - FM Wood & Son’s Bulk Oil Plant, Dec 7, 1930. At Depot Street where it [renumbered as 93G and relocated in Envelope

151 - Renumbered/Relocated 1930 meets Cottage St. Camden IGA Food Market located in this area as of 2014. #2 to join the other 1930 Wood Qil Fire photos.
Listed on outside Inventory of Envelope #3
and on typed inventory pages, but missing

152 - Missing Town Hall, 1908 prior to Nov 2013, so not scanned.
Listed on outside Inventory of Envelope #3
and on typed inventory pages, but missing

153 - Missing 1913 Flood prior to Nov 2013, so not scanned.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee

154 - Side 1 154 - Side 2 1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee

154A - Side 1 154A - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
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Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154B - Side 1 154B - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154C - Side 1 154C - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154D - Side 1 154D - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154E - Side 1 154E - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154F - Side 1 154F - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154G - Side 1 154G - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154H - Side 1 154H - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS.
Photo courtesy of Rita Dill. Later called Shawnee
1541 - Side 1 1541 - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS, and later Preble Shawnee HS.
Photo courtesy of Rita Dill. Later called Shawnee
1547 - Side 1 154J - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS, and later Preble Shawnee HS.
Photo courtesy of Rita Dill. Later called Shawnee
154K - Side 1 154K - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School W. Bloomfield St - Demolition HS, and later Preble Shawnee HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154L - Side 1 154L - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield being demolished. HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154M - Sidel 154M - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield being demolished. HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154N - Side 1 154N - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield being demolished. HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
1540 - Side 1 1540 - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield being demolished. HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154P - Side 1 154P - Side 2 |1999 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield being demolished. HS.
Later called Shawnee HS, and later Preble Shawnee
154Q - Side 1 154Q - Side 2 {1999 Camden High School, W. Bloomfield being demolished. HS.
155A - Side 1 155A - Side 2 [1999 Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed Aug 2000
155B - Side 1 155B - Side 2 |2000 Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed - Aug 2000
155C - Side 1 155C - Side 2 {2000 Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed - Aug 2000
Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed, First Day of School -
155D - Side1l 155D - Side 2 |2000 Aug 2000
Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed, First Day of School -
155E - Side 1 155E - Side 2 {2000 Aug 2000
Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed, First Day of School -
155F - Side 1 155F - Side 2 |2000 Aug 2000
155G - Side 1 155G - Side 2 {2000 Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed - Aug 2000
155H - Side 1 155H - Side 2 |2000 Camden Elementary School Addition Construction Completed - Aug 2000
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During the 1960's this was a hardware store.
In 1991 it was an antique shop with tanning
loft upstairs. In the early 2000's it was a hydro
plant shop. As of 2013, the building is not an
156 - Side 1 156 - Side 2 1991 Antique Store East of Camden Post Office (W. Central Ave, North side) - 1991 operating business.
157 - Side 1 157 - Side 2 Camden Pentecostal Church, 66 N. Second St, - 1990's
Formerly Ed Doty's Restaurant, Formerly
158 - Side 1 158 - Side 2 1991 Structure South Main St (West side) - June 1991 Darrel Michel's Antique Shop
Lot #84. 1952 owner McShane sold to Bob
Benson, who rented house out. 1950's-1960's
Tom & Maryjane Cunningham & sons (John &
Richard) lived there. 1967 Bob Benson sold to
Graden Tirey-Graden & Evelyn Tirey Lived
159 - Side 1 159 - Side 2 2001 Home at 79 N. Liberty St there in the 1970's.
Dearth Building Fire, May 31, 1988. Photo taken the day after. NW Corner of Main |Also, see Dearth Building pictures prior to fire
160 - Side 1 160 - Side 2 1988 and Central and article in Envelope 1,#72 & 72A-D.
Dearth Building Fire, May 31, 1988. Photo taken the day after. NW Corner of Main |Also, see Dearth Building pictures prior to fire
160A - Side 1 160A - Side 2 |1988 and Central and article in Envelope 1,#72 & 72A-D.
Dearth Building Fire - Bldg Razing, June, 1988. Photo taken the day after. NW Also, see Dearth Building pictures prior to fire
160B - Side 1 160B - Side 2 (1988 Corner of Main and Central and article in Envelope 1,#72 & 72A-D.
Thomson's Office located at 79 W. Central,
Dr. James Thomson's Office and Camden Village Pharmacy - Erected on W. Central |Camden Village Pharmacy located at 75 W.
161 - Side 1 161 - Side 2 1984 Ave in 1984 on the former site of the Woodbine Inn. Central.
Also, close-up picture #176 below; and see
Dearth Building, Webb's Drug Store, NW Corner of Main & Central, Looking Dearth Building pictures & article in Envelope
162 - Side 1 162 - Side 2 1952 North - April 1952 1#72 & 72A-D.
Dearth Building, Camden Village Pharmacy, NW Corner of Main & Central - Camden Village Pharmacy moved to it's new
163 - Side 1 163 - Side 2 approx 1980 building at 75 W. Central in 1984.
164 - Side 1 164 - Side 2 Dingel Coal Company, East Central (south side) Near Railroad Tracks - late 1920's?
Camden Depot Ink Drawing (on small folded stationery) by Joanne Stechweh, wife
165 - Side 1 165 - Side 2 of the Methodist Church minister, sketch date is 1976. Ink drawing is
Swinging Bridge Postcard, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - approx Also see #57, 104, 276-278 for other Swinging
166 Side 1 166 - Side 2 1910 1910 Bridge photos.
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This photo is a duplicate of Envelope 2 #103.
See also article scanned in #104. As of 2013,
this building is occupied by a parking lot and

167 - Side 1 167 - Side 2 1895 Nonpareil Building, NW Corner of S. Main & W. Hendricks laundry mat.
Home still owned by Shank heirs; vacant since

168A - Side 1 168A - Side 2 |1990 Earl Shank home, 107 N Lafayette, back porch (vacant) - Aug 7, 1990 Earl and Rachel Shank passed away
Home still owned by Shank heirs; vacant since

168B - Side 1 168B - Side 2 |1990 Earl Shank home, 107 N Lafayette, back porch (vacant) - Aug 7, 1991 Earl and Rachel Shank passed away

169 - Side 1 169 - Side 2 1975 Shanks Variety Store (Going out of Business), S. Main (West Side) - Apr 24, 1976  |Reprint of photo #129A.

170 - Side 1 170 - Side 2 Devil's Backbone, W. of Camden on SR 725. Old Bridge, Wagon Team Reprint of photo # O1E, Envelope 1
Reprint of photo # 03, Envelope 1. Photo by
Rev Jones. Later was Brethren Church for

171 - Side 1 170 - Side 2 1900 Universalist Church, NE Corner of Central & Lafayette years.

172 - Side 1 172 - Side 2 Presbyterian Church, S. Main (West Side)

173 - renumbered Camden HS Demolition 3-pictures renumbered and scanned as 154E, F, & G More Camden HS demolition pictures

174A - Side 1 174A - Side 2 |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174B - Side 1 174B - Side 2 1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 5, 1988

174C - Side 1 174C - Side 2 {1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 5, 1988

174D - Side 1 174D - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- Jun 5, 1988

174E - Side 1 174E - Side 2 {1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 5, 1988

174F - Side 1 174F - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 5, 1988

174G - Side 1 174G - Side 2 {1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 5, 1988

174H - Sidel 174H - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 3, 1988

1741 - Side 1 1741 - Side2  |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174 - Side 1 174) - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174K - Side 1 174K - Side 2 |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174L - Side 1 174L - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174M -Side 1  |174M - Side 2 |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174N - Side 1 174N - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

1740 - Side 1 1740 - Side 2 {1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- Jun 5-9, 1988

174P - Side 1 174P - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- Jun 5-9, 1988

174Q - Side 1 174Q - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- Jun 5-9, 1988

174R - Side 1 174R - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central, June 3, 1988

174T - Side 1 174T - Side 2 |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174U - Side 1 174U - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- May 31, 1988

174V - Side 1 174V - Side 2 (1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 4 or 5, 1988

174W - Side 1 |174W - Side 2 |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 4 or 5, 1988

174X - Side 1 174X - Side 2 {1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 4 or 5, 1988

174Y - Side 1 194Y - Side 2 |1988 Dearth Bldg Fire Demolition, NW Corner Main & Central- June 4 or 5, 1988
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Veterinarian Otto on left was landlord, Bob
175 - Side 1 175 - Side 2 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Dr. B.F Otto, Bob Ketring Ketring on right was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175A - Side 1 175 A - Side 2 (1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725,Equipment & Tool Barn Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175B - Side 1 175B - Side 2 |1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Calf hutches Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175C - Side 1 175C - Side 2 |1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Overview of Farm Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175D - Side 1 175D - Side 2  |1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, View from Heifer Pasture Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175E - Side 1 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Grain Bins Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175F - Side 1 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Barn Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175G - Side 1 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Barns, Vehicles Ketring was operator.
175H - Side 1 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Bob Ketring's Other Farm

Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Dairy Barn Being Unloaded for Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob

1751 - Side 1 1751 - Side2 1984 Cows Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175J - Side 1 175) - Side 2 (1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Tractor Mowing Hay Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175K - Side 1 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Milk Cows in Milk Stable Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175L - Side 1 1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Cows in Holding Pen Ketring was operator.

Dr. B.F Otto (Veterinarian) was landlord; Bob
175M -Side 1  |175M - Side 2 |1984 Farm at NE Corner, Wayne Trace Rd & SR 725, Cows Eating Free Choice Hay Ketring was operator.

Also, see #162 view above probably taken at

the same time; also see Dearth Building
176 - Side 1 176 - Side 2 1952 Webb's Drug Store, NW Corner of Main & Central - April 1952 pictures & article in Envelope 1,#72 & 72A-D.
177 - Side 1 177 - Side 2 Effie Fornshell Home, 126 S. Liberty St -late 1800's or early 1900's

Same Reprint as #171 above. Both are reprints

of photo # 03, Envelope 1. Photo by Rev Jones.
178 - Side 1 178 - Side 2 Universalist Church, NE Corner of Central & Lafayette, Later was Brethren Church for years.
179 - Side 1 179 - Side 2 1932 Main & Central, Looking West on Central Ave - 1932
180 - Side 1 180 - Side 2 1936 Main & Central, Look North on Main St - Taken after 1935
181 - Side 1 181 - Side 2 1936 Main & Central, Looking North on Main St - Taken after 1935 Slightly different angle than #179 above.
182 - Side 1 182 - Side 2 1952 Railroad Fire - Sep 23, 1952
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This is a duplicate of picture #81C in Envelope
183 - Side 1 183 - Side 2 1946 Camden Aerial View, looking West Northwest - March 1947 2, Misc Views & Bldgs
The Collet House on E. Central was torn down
to make way for a bank parking lot on the east
side of the bank (behind the bank which faced
Collet House on E. Central, Being Torn Down, Looking WNW from alley & Central west on Main street at the SE Corner of Main
184A - Side 1 184B - Side 2 (1970 Ave Intersection and Central.)
See Town Hall in background in right side of
picture. The Collet House on E. Central was
torn down to make way for a bank parking lot
on the east side of the bank (behind the bank
Collet House on E. Central, Being Torn Down, Looking West from the southside which faced west on Main street at the SE
184B - Side 1 184B - Side 2 |1970 sidewalk of East Central Corner of Main and Central.)
The Collet House on E. Central was torn down
to make way for a parking lot on the east side
of the Bank (behind the bank which faced west
Collet House on E. Central, Being Torn Down, Looking WNW from just west of on Main street at the SE Corner of Main and
184C - Side 1 184C - Side 2 1970 alley & Central Ave Intersection Central.)
185 - Side 1 185 - Side 2 1988 Live Nativity, Dec 1988
Also see Envelope 1, #56B - Post Card view of
186 - Side 1 186 - Side 2 1944 Camden WWII Honor Roll, Erected Beside the Town Hall, Close up - circa 1944 this same photo
186A - Side 1 186A - Side 2 |1944 Camden WWII Honor Roll, Erected Beside the Town Hall, Close up - circa 1944 Also see Envelope 1, #56B - Post Card view
Senior Citizen Apts (Old Camden School), NW Corner of Central & Lafayette - mid
187 - Side 1 187 - Side 2 1980's or 1990's?
See same picture, #19 in Envelope 1, Misc
188 - Side 1 188 - Side 2 1891 Railroad Wreck, Camden - Saturday, Sept 5, 1891 Views and Bldgs.
Preble Shawnee Senior High Middle School (Front View), 5496 Somers-Gratis Rd - [Page 1 of Glossy Building Dedication
189A - Side 1 1983 Aug 28, 1983 Ceremony Program
Preble Shawnee Senior High Middle School Board of Education Members and Page 2 of Glossy Building Dedication
189B - Side 1 1983 District Administration - Aug 28, 1983 Ceremony Program
Page 3 of Glossy Building Dedication
189C - Side 1 1983 Preble Shawnee Senior High Middle School Building Administration - Aug 28, 1983 [Ceremony Program
Preble Shawnee Senior High Middle School (Back View), 5496 Somers-Gratis Rd - |Page 4 of Glossy Building Dedication
189D - Side 1 1983 Aug 28, 1983 Ceremony Program
Preble Shawnee Senior High Middle School Dedication Program and Open House, |Page 5 of Glossy Building Dedication
189E - Side 1 1983 1:00-4:30, Sunday, Aug 28, 1983 Ceremony Program
Preble Shawnee Senior High Middle School (3 Story Blueprint), 5496 Somers-Gratis |Page 6 of Glossy Building Dedication
189F - Side 1 1983 Rd - Aug 28, 1983 Ceremony Program
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190 - Side 1 190 - Side 1 Corner of S. Main Street and Central Ave, View from NE Main St Sidewalk Photo donated by Burdette Ehrhardt
Photo donated by Burdette Ehrhardt. "New"
High school at North edge of town. Joy Lane
191 - Side 1 191 - Side 2 Camden Aerial View, looking North Northwest (before New US 127) not yet constructed.
Photo donated by Burdette Ehrhardt. "New
High school near upper right corner. Joy Lane
191A - Side 1 191A - Side 2 Camden Aerial View, Partial Town, Looking North (before New US 127) not yet constructed.
Photo donated by Burdette Ehrhardt. Dearth
Camden Aerial View, East Side From Main St to Seven Mile Creek, Looking North (Building (NW corner of Main and Central) is
191B - Side 1 191B - Side 2 (before New US 127) in upper left corner of picture.
S. Main St angles through lower right had
corner of picture (large bldg in lower right
corner is the Nonpareil Building (NW corner
of S Main and W. Hendricks St.) Streets from
upper right to lower left of picture are Liberty,
Camden Aerial View, Close-up West Side from Liberty St to Main , Looking NNW [Lafayette, Main St. Donated by Burdette
191C - Side 1 191C - Side2 (before New US 127 Ehrhardt.
Main St angles from near lower left corner to
hear upper right corner of picture. Joy Lane
not yet constructed. "New" High school is at
the north edge of town. Lower right corner of
photo is the edge of Seven Mile Creek.
191D - Side 1 191D - Side 2 Camden Aerial View, Close-up Looking North Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt.
192 - Side 1 192 - Side 2 H & H Tavern, East Central Ave Mid-1930's? Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt.
Mid-1930's? Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt.
The Old White House Hotel bldg also appears
East Central Ave (North side), H&H Tavern, Old White House Hotel Bldg (word in different eras in photos #16A, 74, 126, 132,
193 - Side 1 193 - Side 2 1930's? "Camden" visible. 254, 285, 285A, 292, and 318.
194 - Side 1 194 - Side 2 1930's? South Main St from Central Ave Intersection - 1930's? Mid-1930's? Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt
195 - Side 1 195 - Side 2 1930's? South Main St, West Side, from Central Ave Intersection - 1930's? Mid-1930's? Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt
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196 - Side 1

196 - Side 2

1930's?

North Main Street, West Side, Dearth Bldg, Drug Store, IGA Store, Majestic Theater
-1935?

The Majestic Theater is partly hidden by pole
in foreground. Ruthayn Dearth remembered in
2010 that the Majestic Theater opened on
April 3,1935. Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt.
Also see Majestic Theater in #90, 197, 198,
202, 203, 251 304.

197 - Side 1

197 - Side 2

1930's?

Majestic Theater, Sidewalk View, N. Main St, West Side, Looking North - 1935?

Ruthayn Dearth remembered in 2010 that the
Majestic Theater opened on April 3, 1935.
See Dearth Bldg article Envelope 2, #72D
(pages 1-3). Photo donated by Burdette
Ehrhardt. Also see Majestic Theater in #90,
196, 198, 202, 203, 251, 304.

198 - Side 1

198 - Side 2

1930's?

North Main Street, West Side, Dearth Bldg - 1935?

Ruthayn Dearth remembered in 2010 that the
Majestic Theater opened on April 3, 1935.
Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt.

199 - renumbered

Camden Aerial Views, 2 pictures renumbered as 191C & D

Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt

200 - Side 1

200 Side - 2

1930's?

East Hendricks St, Looking West, Masonic Temple on Left - 1930's

Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt

201 - Side 1

201 Side - 2

1930's?

South Second St, Looking South to E. Hendricks St - 1930's

Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt

202 - Side 1

202 - Side 2

1930's?

North Main, West Side, Dearth Bldg, Drug Store, IGA, Majestic Theater - 1935?

Ruthayn Dearth remembered in 2010 that the
Majestic Theater opened on April 3, 1935.
See Dearth Bldg article Envelope 2, #72D
(pages 1-3).Donated by Burdette Ehrhardt.
Also see Majestic Theater in #90, 196, 197,
198, 203, 251, 304.

203 - Side 1

203 - Side 2

1930's?

North Main, West Side, Dearth Bldg, Drug Store, IGA, Majestic Theater - 1935?

The Majestic Theater is partly hidden by pole
in foreground. Ruthayn Dearth remembered in
2010 that the Majestic Theater opened on
April 3, 1935. Photo donated by Burdette
Ehrhardt. Also see Majestic Theater in #90,
196, 197, 198, 202, 251, 304.

204A-F Relocated

Homer Bacon Band - relocated to Envelope 6-- "Pictures- Groups".

Per undated note taped onto Envelope 3's
original hand written inventory, these pictures
were relocated to Envelope 6-- "Pictures-
Groups". As of Jan 2014 ,relocation not yet
confirmed--Cherry Anderson 30Jan2014

24




Digital Date, If
Digital Front Backside Known (May
Side Image # Image # be Approx) |Picture Description Comments
Left to Right: Walter Maddox, EImer Bach,
Howard Price, Stanley Call (holding ladder,
John Biggs on left ladder, unknown (in
sweater), unknown holding right ladder,
205A - Side 1 205A - Side 2 Lion's Club Project - Building Baseball Field (John Weiler & Others) - 1964 or 1965 |unknown on right ladder, John Weiler
205B - Side 1 205B - Side 2 Lions Club Project - Building Baseball Field - - 1964 or 1965
205C - Side 1 205C - Side 2 Concession Stand, Baseball Field
Left to Right: EImer Bach, Walter Maddox,
John Price, Unknown, John Weiler, John
George in glasses, Unknown in sweater,
Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field (Stanley Call at Latter Base) -|Stanley Call holding ladder, John Biggs on
205D - Side 1 205D - Side 2 1964 or 1965 ladder.
Lion's Club Project - Building Baseball Field (Howard Price & Others) - 1964 or Left to Right: EImer Bach, Walter Maddox,
205E - Side 1 205E - Side 2 1965 Howard Price
Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field (Bus Ulrich, Howard Price,
205F - Side 1 205F - Side 2 John Biggs, John Weiler - 1964 or 1965
205G - Side 1 205G - Side 2 Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field - 1964 or 1965
205H - Side1 |205H - Side 2 Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field - 1964 or 1965
Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field (John Weiler, Howard Price
2051 - Side 1 2051 - Side 2 & Others) - 1964 or 1965
Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field (Stanley Call, John Biggs) -
205J - Side 1 205] - Side 2 1964 or 1965
Lion's Club Project - Members Building Baseball Field (Howard Price, John George)
205K - Side 1~ |205K - Side 2 - 1964 or 1965
206 - Side 1 206 - Side 2 US Post Office & Camden Library, 205 S. Main St (Masonic Temple Bldg) Corner of S. Main & E. Hendricks St
206A - Side 1 206A - Side 2 US Post Office & Camden Library, 205 S. Main St (Masonic Temple Bldg) Corner of S. Main & E. Hendricks St
Beasley Home, (Side View, Looking East), 189 W. Central Ave, SE Corner of W
207 - Side 1 207 - Side 2 1950's Central and South Liberty 1950's
208 - Side 1 208 - Side 2 1952 Camden Train Depot, Looking North from SR 725 (Parallel to Train Track) - 1952
Rainbow Girls Carwash at Sohio Gas Station (Corner of W Central & US 127) -
209 - Side 1 209 - Side 2 1971 1971
Per undated note taped onto Envelope 3's
original hand written inventory, these pictures
are were relocated to Envelope 5-- "Pictures -
Camden - General" Relocation not yet
210A-1 Relocated 2002 Memorial Day Parade - relocated to Envelope 5-- "Pictures - Camden - General". confirmed.--Cherry Anderson, 30Jan2014
211 - Side 1 211 - Side 2 Camden & Somers Township Fire Truck
212A - Side 1 212A - Side 2 |1968 Sesquicentennial, Camden's Fairmount Cemetery - 1968
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212B - Side 1 212A - Side 2 |1968 Sesquicentennial, Main St & Central Ave Intersection - 1968
Per undated note taped onto Envelope 3's
original hand written inventory, these pictures
are were relocated to Envelope 5-- "Pictures -
Camden - General". Relocation not yet
confirmed. That undated note dates photo at
approx 1972. --Cherry

213 - Relocated 1972 Memorial Day Parade - relocated to Envelope 5-- "Pictures - Camden - General”. Anderson, 30Jan2014

214 - Side 1 214 - Side 2 LASCO Pillows Factory, La Silla Inc, 7069 N Main Street, Camden

215A - Side 1 215A - Side 2 |1970 Cross's Campground, Also see photo #139, Envelope 3

215B - Side 1 215B - Side 2 |1970 Cross's Campground, Lloyd Cross on Tractor Also see photo #139, Envelope 3

215C - Side 1 215C -Side 2 |1971 Cross's Campground, Campers' Site Also see photo #139, Envelope 3

215D - Side 1 215D - Side 2 1971 Cross's Campground, Campers' Sites Also see photo #139, Envelope 3

215E - Side 1 215E - Side 2 |1971 Cross's Campground, Campers' Sites Also see photo #139, Envelope 3
Per original handwritten inventory taped
outside of Envelope 3, this photo is of address
75 West Central Ave as of 1987. Photo was
missing prior to Nov 2013, so not scanned. --

216 - Missing 1987 75 West Central Ave Cherry Anderson, 1/30/2014
Across the street on left is the Old Brethren
Church (corner of Central & Lafayette), and
large house across on the right was replaced by

217 - Side 1 217 - Side 2 1987 75 W. Central Ave, Between Dr. Thomson's Office and Camden Village Pharmacy |a parking some years prior to 2014.
Note on back indicates "Elmer" is sitting
behind porch rail and that "this is where
"Wilber lives". Last Names Unknown. Note
from Cherry Anderson,1/30/2014: This is the
3rd house north of the Funeral Home. In Jan
2014, this house has #281 on the South porch
post and has #287 on the North Porch Post,

218 - Side 1 218 - Side 2 279-281-287 N. Main Street - early 1900's? with 2 entrance doors from the porch.
Photo donated by Joann Campbell Jones, Sep

219 -Side 1 219 - Side 2 1918 Cattle Drive to Cincinnati, J.W. Campbell, Camden-Sugar Valley Rd - 1918-1920? (4, 2013.
House on the far right is believed to have been
the Steward Wright home in the 1970's on SR

220 - Side 1 220 - Side 2 Looking N on SR 725 Bridge over Seven Mile Creek - Late 1800's? 725 East of Camden.
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Envelope #4, Misc Views & Buildings.
Oldest Church in Camden. Formerly the
Universalist Church, and Grace Brethren

217 - Side 1 217 - Side 2 2006 Camden Community Church, 96 W. Central Ave - 2006 Church, 1917
Envelope #4, Misc Views & Buildings.

218 - Side 1 218 - Side 2 2006 Liberty Baptist Church - 8215 US Rt 127 - June 2006 Founded 1988, Pastor Rev John Ketcham
Envelope #4, Misc Views & Buildings.
Organized Aug 26, 1951. New sanctuary built
and dedicated on March 28, 2006, seats over
500. Pastor Ref Greg F. Jackson from earlier

219 - Side 1 219 - Side 2 2006 First Southern Baptist Church, 35 N. Liberty St - 2006 than 2006 and still pastor as of 2015.
Envelope #4, Misc Views & Buildings.
Church established 1833, this bldg built in
1878. Closed when this 2006 photo taken.
Church re-opened as of 2015, different

220 - Side 1 220 - Side 2 2006 Presbyterian Church, 155 N. Main Street - 2006 (Church closed at that time) domination.
Missing as of 3/25/2015. Picture Description

221A - Side 1 Missing Camden Pentecostal Church taken from Envelope Inventory Notation
Missing as of 3/25/2015. Picture Description

221B - Side 1 Missing Camden Pentecostal Church taken from Envelope Inventory Notation
Pastor as of 2006 Rev Wade Crosby. Photo
#116 is a color print of this same 2006 black
and white photo #222. Also, see photo #313, a
color photo of this church taken in
10/31/2017, when Rev. David and Rev. Deb

222 - Side 1 222 - Side 2 2006 Northside Chapel First Church of God, 6820 N. Main St - June 2006 Oakley are pastors.
Built in 1838. Photo taken in 1911 before

223 - Side 1 223 - Side 2 1911 John W. Campbell Home, 4 mi NW of Camden on 4 Mile Paint Crk Rd - June 2006 |remodel. Gift from Joan Jones.

224 - Side 1 224 - Side 2 Early 1900's  [John W. Campbell Work Team (Men, Animals), approx 1910. 4 Mi NW of Camden [Photo taken by McShane, Camden

225 - Side 1 225 - Side 2 Early 1900's |Seven Mile, Ohio, Triangle - Many Wagon-teams, early 1900's
Missing as of 3/25/2015. Picture Description

226 - Side 1 Missing 1931 Camden Band taken from Envelope Inventory Notation

227 - Side 1 227 - Side 2 Early 1900's [Town Hall (City Hall), Camden, - early 1900's Obviously a copy from an original.
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Obviously a copy from an original. MilT in this
photo identified by comparing to photos & article in
Envelop 1, #28,28A #37 & 37A. Also see photos
#266 & 267. They appear to be the same bldg--
228 - Side 1 228 - Side 2 Unknown The Old (Brubaker) Mill, Camden, Ohio - SR 725, Just East of Camden Cherry Anderson 3/27/2015
229 - Side 1 229 - Side 2 Early 1950's [Central Ave, Looking West from Main St - Early 1950's
230 - Side 1 230 - Side 2 1983 Snowy Shellenberger Hill, W. Hendricks St, Looking West Uphill - 1983
231 - Side 1 231 - Side 2 1983 Snowy Shellenberger Hill, W. Hendricks St, Looking East Downhill - 1983 Looking east from W. Hendricks & SR 725
232 - Side 1 232 - Side 2 1983 Snowy Morton's on St Rt 725 W. of Camden - 1983
Obviously a copy of an original photo. Harry Doner far
right. 4/30/2018 - another archives volunteer's research
puts a Kroger's grocery in the White House Hotel from
1922-1932. If she is correct, and if the "Kroger's
annotation and date of 1931 on the photo means that it is
. . likely in the White House Hotel, not in the Bohn bldg. We
Kroger Store, Harry Doner, Probably in Bohn Bldg (SW Corner of Main & Central  (are not aware of a Krogers ever being in the Bohn bldg.--
233 -Side 1 blank 1931 Ave - 1931 Cherry Anderson, 4/30/2018
234 - Side 1 234 - Side 2 Unknown Dodge Coal & Ice, E. Central Ave, Near RR Owned, operated by Clifford Dodge
Headstone is on property but was removed from original
gravesite. James Killough homesteaded the 120 acres
from the gov't in 1813. Ohmer & Zana Crowe purchased
this 120 acres in 1962 from the McNutt estate (Stanley &
Sara McNutt Beasley. As of Mar 2015 the Crowes still
owns this property. Cherry Anderson (Archives volunteer)
235 - Side 1 235 - Side 2 1815 1815 Headstone of James Killough, located at 9809 Stephen Young Rd is their daughter.
Duplicate original filed in Envelope 2, #65J. This
#236 original donated by Kathleen Otto, May 23,
236 - Side 1 236 - Side 2 1969 First Nat'l Bank - Exterior Remodeled, SE Corner of Main & Central Ave 2012
Owned, operated by Ray O'Dell, then Don O'Dell.
O'Dell's SOHIO Gas Station, SW Corner of Liberty St & W Central Ave - probably |As of 2015, several years ago, O'Dell sold to BP,
237A - Side 1 237A - Side 2 |1961 1960's who erected a new building on the same site. Photo
Mounted photo donated by Alice Ballenger,
238 - Side 1 238 - Side 2 Early 1900's |Grace Brethren Church April 11, 2012
Owned by Hubert & Hilda McQuiston. Raymond &
Rosella Christopher were tenant farmers. Donated by
Karen (Shuler) Christopher. Don & Miriam Shuler,
Karen's parents were tenants in the late 1950's to 1969. As
of 2015, Rick McQuiston lives in a newer brick ranch on
this property. The original house & barns were torn down
239 - Side 1 239 - Side 2 1954 Aerial View McQuiston Farm at RR3 Camden Darrtown Rd - 1954 several years ago approx 15 years ago.
240 - Side 1 240 - Side 2 1973 Lion's Club Decorating Intersection for Christmas - 1973
241A - Side 1 241A - Side 2 |2013 Snowy N. Main St, Looking South - March 2013
241B - Side 1 241B - Side 2 {2013 Snowy Park Central Ave & Lafayette - March 2013
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Donated Mar 17, 2014 by Larry Farrell from
New Lebanon. His father, Francis Farrell was
242 - Side 1 242 - Side 2 About 1921  |Camden School Central Ave & School Children - approx 1921-1923 a young school boy there at that time.
Erected on the site of the old Woodbine Hotel
in 1984. Pharmacy still occupies this location
243 - Side 1 243 - Side 2 1980-90s Camden Village Pharmacy, 75 W. Central Ave - Late 1980's or early 1990's. as of 2015.
Erected on the site of the old Woodbine Hotel
in 1984. Dr. Thomson's Office building still
244 - Side 1 244 - Side 2 1980-90's Dr. James Thomson's Office, 79 W. Central Ave - Late 1980's or early 1990's. occupies this location as of 2015.
245 - Side 1 245 - Side 2 1941 Telephone Building, NE Corner of Main & Central Ave - 1931
Near what would be US 127 & 725
246 - Side 1 246 - Side 2 1960 Central Ave Looking East Before US 127 - 1960 - Dearth, Beasley, Gwynne Houses |Intersection, before 127 construction.
Central Ave Looking East Before US 127, Cecil Bailey - 1960 - Doty, Dearth, Near what would be US 127 & 725
247 - Side 1 247 - Side 2 1960 Gwynn houses Intersection, before 127 construction.
248 - Side 1 248 - Side 2 1960 SR 725, Looking West from 127, Before US 127 - 1960 When new US 127 was being built.
249 - Side 1 249 - Side 2 Unknown Camden & Somers Township Fire Truck
This photo copied from a full page photo at the beginning
of the Advertsiement section of the 1951 Camden HS
. . . yearbook, the Echo. This copy created in Jun 2015,
West Side of S. Main Street, Looking North toward Web's Drug Store (located at the |pecause the Camden Archives could not otherwise locate
250 - Side 1 250 - Side 2 1951 NW Corner of Main & Central Ave) a good photo of the west side of S. Main St.
This photo copied from an ad in the 1952 Camden HS yearbook,
the Echo. The Majestic opened in 1935, with air conditioning
installed in May, 1935. The first movie shown was Kid Millions
with Eddie Canter. As of 2015, Rodeffer-Rodbo Insurance is
located in this building. (sources: Ruthayn Dearth (2010
interview by Cherry Anderson and "Camden Historic Buildings"
article in Dayton Daily News, Aug 23, 2007. This copy created in
Jun 2015, because the Camden Archives could not otherwise
locate a good photo of this era's Majestic Theater. --C. Anderson,
Jun 2015.) Also see Majestic Theater in #90, 196, 197, 198, 202,
251 - Side 1 251 - Side 2 1952 Majestic Theater, 15 N. Main Street, west side - 1952 203, 304.
This photo copied in June 2015 from an ad in the 1954
Camden HS yearbook, the Echo. In the 1960's, Superior
Hardware was located between the Post Office to the west
Superior Hardware Store, W. Central Ave (north side) - 1954 (Built 1877 as the and the alley to the east, and was still an operational
hell Bldg). Pictured left to right, per Helen Whitesell in 2015: Vernon hardware store. As of 2015, this bldg s stll standing and
Fornshe ” 9)- g_ P ) ) has a bronze plague posted on the front of the building
Hartman, Jim Coleman, George Craig, Nelson (Nick) Steele (Helen's brother), and  |which states “1877 Fornshell Building", but is not
252 - Side 1 252 - Side 2 1954 Herman Webb. currently an operating business.
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253 - Side 1

253 - Side 2

1954

Wood Oil Company, Cottage St & Depot Street - 1954

This photo copied in June 2015 from an ad in the 1954
Camden HS yearbook, the Echo. Later Wood Oil moved
to SR 227 at the north end of town. As of June 2015 and
for many years (since the 1980's), the Camden Market
grocery store and it's parking lot have been located at this
site.

254 - Side 1

254 - Side 2

1954

Camden Food Market - E. Central Ave, North Side - 1954

This photo copied in June 2015 from an ad in the 1954
Camden HS yearbook, the Echo. This building was the
White House Hotel & Restaurant in the early 1900's. In
the 1960's the Market was run by John Porter. In the early
2000's until 2013, it was a video store. As of Nov 2017,
the buildingis owned and occupied by 4J's Cafe & Pizza.
This bldg also appears in different eras in photos #16A,
74,126, 132, 193, 285, 285A 292, and 318.

255 - Side 1

255 - Side 2

1955

Cunningham Brothers (Dick & John) Camden Mill, S. Main St (east side) - 1955

This photo copied in June 2015 from an ad in
the 1954 Camden HS yearbook, the Echo.

256 - Side 1

256 - Side 2

2015

Bicentennial Park, Sherwood Anderson sign, NW corner of W. Central Ave and N.
Lafayette St. Photo taken by Janice Blevins, Camden Archives volunteer.

This park is owned by the Village of Camden and is maintained
by the Camden Beautification Committee. The park is situated
on the south side of the lot which also contains the Camden
School (not picture), now senior apartments, as of 2015. This
building and block-size lot containing Bicentennial Park was
originally the site of two consecutive Camden schools and school
yards.* As of 2015, the Bicentennial Park occupies the south
part of the old Camden School yard. This building lot, which
was part of a large orchard at the time, was donated to the
Village of Camden by Felix March in 1853 for the purpose of
building a new two story, four-room brick school at the cost of
$4000. This school was used continuously for 51 years, until due
to major remodeling needs, it was replaced in 1904 at a cost of
$13,667.40 by the Camden School building still in use on this site
as senior apartments. This building was dedicated on Nov 28,
1904, and by the 1960’s used as the Camden Middle School.
(Source: History of Camden, 1818 — 1955 by Ruth Neff, Chap
VI, pp 198-206. —Cherry Anderson, 10/2/2015)

257 - Side 1

2015

Circus Comes to Camden. Kelly Miller Circus, May 9, 2015, set up at John Schively
Park, east of N. Main St. Photos #257A-U (21 photos total).

21 Photos total, scanned 3 photos to a scan.
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258 - Side 1

Side 2

1957

South Main St, Looking north from Snively Shoe Store on West side and Caskey
Furniture on east side of S. Main St toward Webb's Drug Store on Central Ave.
1957 or later (see 1957 Ford.)

Tamaden ATCnIVes, donated Dy Barbara (LIsComb) Harter 1 2011
The photograph is of S. Main Street, looking north toward the
Central Avenue intersection. The whereabouts of the original
photograph is unknown. Barbara bought the framed picture from
the Traditions Restaurant, Eaton, Oh, when that business was
selling items as it went out of business. The picture then sat in
her attic for many years before she donated it to the Archives.
Notice the Snively Shoe Store sign in the lower left hand corner
of the photograph. In May, 2015 Mr. Bob Snively from
Richmond Ind, grandson of William Snively, owner of the shoe
store in the photo, contacted the Archives looking for a copy of a
picture he’d seen hanging in the Traditions Restaurant when he
was a child. Amazingly, that picture was hanging on the wall in
the Archives. Mr. Snively visited the Archives on June 25, 2015
and took a digital photo of this large framed photograph which
showed his grandfather’s store. This copy is a print of that digital
photo that Bob took of the large framed photo donated by
Barbara Harter to the Camden Archives.

—Cherry Anderson, Oct 3, 2015

259 - Side 1

259 - Side 2

1870

Original Camden Public School, NW Corner Central Ave & Lafayette St - 1870's

This is a scanned copy/print of an original framed photo
displayed in the Camden Archives. Documentation on that photo
indicates that this building had stood on the large lot on the on the
NW Corner of W. Central Ave & N. Lafayette St. The building
on this lot (presumably the building in this picture, and it's
successor, are described in Ruth Neff's History of Camden 1803-
1955, Chapt VI, pp 198-206: This building lot, which was part of|
a large orchard at the time, was donated to the Village of Camden
by Felix March in 1853 for the purpose of building a new two
story, four-room brick school at the cost of $4000. This school
was used cointinuously for 51 years, until due to major
remodeling needs, it was replaced in 1904 at a cost of
$13,667.40.

260 - Side 1

260 -Side 2

1910

Camden Pennsylvania RR Depot - from a 1910 postcard. Depot was built in 1896

and located on Depot Street, between Central Ave and Cottage St. (This depot did NOT
become the Depot Dairy Bar & Restaurant. This restaurant located at 90 Depot St, opened in 1972. It
was the former home of Bob Beasley, moved from the SW corner of Douglas Street and US 127 to 90
Depot St shortly after US 127 was constructed . It remained a private residence for approx 10 years
before becoming the restaurant. In 2015 the Valero Gas station sits at the Douglas St site where the
building that became the Depot Restaurant was removed from.)

Also see the Preble County News Jul 27, 1967
issue for an Depot article which uses this
photo. Article dates postcard photo at 1910.

261 - Side 1

Side 2

First Grade Class waiting at the Camden Pennsylvania RR Depot for the train to pick
them up. Located on Depot Street, between Central Ave & Cottage St.

This train ride was an annual first grade field trip
for many years. First hand accounts discuss the
train taking classes to Richmond, Ind. Class would
picnic at Glen Miller Park, and then school buses
would take class back to Camden, Oh.
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Camden Pennsylvania RR Depot, in disuse for some years - photo taken June 16, Also see the Preble county news June 22,
262 - Side 1 261 -Side 2 1967 1967. Depot was built in 1896. 1967 issue about this depot's status & future.
Camden Pennsylvania RR Depot, being disassembled prior to removal from Depot
St, Camden.- April 1970. (This depot did NOT become the Depot Dairy Bar & Restaurant. This . . .
restaurant located at 90 Depot St, opened in 1972. It was the former home of Bob Beasley, moved from Purchased by_ln 1970 by Marlln & Ca_rol Miller.
the SW corner of Douglas Street and US 127 to 90 Depot St shortly after US 127 was constructed . 1t |Moved to their property on Fisher-Twin Rd, south
remained a private residence for approx 10 years before becoming the restaurant. In 2015 the Valero Gas [0f W. Alexander, Lanier Township to become
station sits at the Douglas St site where the building that became the Depot Restaurant was removed antique shop. See June 1967 and summer/Dec
263 - Side 1 263 -Side 2 1970 from.) 1973 articles in Preble Co. News.
Camden Pennsylvania RR Depot, being prepared for removal from Depot St, ) ) )
Camden - photo taken April 21, 1970. (This depot did NOT become the Depot Dairy Bar & Purchased by_ln 1970 by Maflln & Ca_rol Miller.
Restaurant. This restaurant located at 90 Depot St, opened in 1972. It was the former home of Bob Mwwmmmmmmeﬁmﬁﬁmnwﬁwm
Beasley, moved from the SW corner of Douglas Street and US 127 to 90 Depot St shortly after US 127 [0f W. Alexander, Lanier Township to become
was constructed . It remained a private residence for approx 10 years before becoming the restaurant. In |antique shop. See June 1967 and summer/Dec
2015 the Valero Gas station sits at the Douglas St site where the building that became the Depot 1973 articles in Preble Co. News about the Camden
264 - Side 1 264 -Side 2 1970 Restaurant was removed from.) Depot building sale, relocation, and repurpose.
Methodist Episcopol Church, 100 S. Lafayette St, with tall bell tower. Postcard Date of the actual photograph is unknown, but
photograph from postcard sent in 1933. (In 20115 and for many years this church  |by the mid-1940's the top half of the bell tower
265 - Side 1 265 - Side 2 1933 has been called the Camden United Methodist Church. had been removed.
Per back of photo, bullt in 1816 by James Robinson
and known as "Robinson Mill". Also known as the
"Brubaker Mill" in later years. As of 2015, the
white house on the right is still standing and
The Old Mill, Camden, Ohio - SR 725, just east of Camden, situated between Seven |occupied. Also see photos #28, 28A, 37, 37A,
266 - Side 1 266 -Side 2 Unknown Mile Creek and what is now SR 725. Pototgraph from an old postcard. 228, & 266A, 267. This photo is a 1959 gift from
Per back of photo, built in 1816 by James Robinson
and known as "Robinson Mill". Also known as the
"Brubaker Mill" in later years. As of 2015, the
white house on the right is still standing and
The Old Mill, Camden, Ohio - SR 725, just east of Camden, situated between Seven |occupied. Also see photos #28, 28A, 37, 37A,
266A - Sidel 266A -Side 2 |Unknown Mile Creek and what is now SR 725. Pototgraph from an old postcard. 228, 266 & 267. Photo presented by S.
Per back of photo, built in 1816 by James Robinson
and known as "Robinson Mill". Also known as the
"Brubaker Mill" in later years. As of 2015, the
white house on the right is still standing and
The Old Mill, Camden, Ohio - SR 725, just east of Camden, situated between Seven |occupied. As of 2020, this house is blue, not white.
267 - Side 1 267 - Side 2 Unknown Mile Creek and what is now SR 725. Phototgraph from an old postcard. Also see photos #28, 28A, #37, 37A, 228, 266, &
West side of S. Main St. Known in 1950's and 1960's as Barney Grove's Texaco Gas
268A - Side 1 268A -Side 2 2015 Station
West side of S. Main St. Known in 1950's and 1960's as Barney Grove's Texaco Gas
268B - Side 1 268B -Side 2 |2015 Station Bryon Groves
West side of S. Main St. Known in 1950's and 1960's as Barney Grove's Texaco Gas
268C - Side 1 268C -Side 2 [2015 Station Byron Groves
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I'nis butlding was located at the SE corner ot Main
St & E. Hendricks St, at the site that has been
occupied by the Masonic Bldg since it was built in
1911 and is still there as of 2016. The Masonic
Building houses the Camden Branch Library on the
European Hotel, 104 S. Main Street. Was also called the Danser House and Preble  |1st floor, and the Masonic Lodge on the upper
269 - Side 1 269 - Side 2 1890 House. floors.
269A - Side 1 269A - Side 2 |1890 Enlarged copy of #269, created in 2015.
270 - Side 1 270 - Side 2 1937-1953 J.H. Gwynne, Inc. Machine Shop, 89 East Hendricks Street Original 3x5inch photo, scanned.
Cunningham Brothers (Dick & John) Camden Mill, S. Main St (east side) - March 7,
271 - Side 1 271 - Side 2 1963 1963 - Also previously known as the Jumbo Elevator. Original 3x5inch photo, scanned.
Barney Grove's Texaco Gas Stations ign visible on
left side of photo. Dick and Donna's Dairy Bar
272 - Side 1 272 - Side 2 1965 Buell's Mill, East Side of S. Main Street - Oct 30, 1965 visible on right side. Original 2 3/4 x 3 inch print.
273 - Side 1 273 - Side 2 1972 Buell's Mill, East Side of S. Main Street - May 27, 1972 Original 3x3.5" photo.
274 - Side 1 274 - Side 2 1972 Buell's Mill, East Side of S. Main Street - May 19, 1972 Original 3 x 3.5" photo.
Original 3 x 3.5" photo, slightly different view
274A - Side 1 274A - Side 2 {1972 Buell's Mill, East Side of S. Main Street - May 19, 1972 than 274.
275 - Side 1 275 - Side 2 1952 Farmer's Elevator, East Side of S. Main Street - 1952 Original 2.75 x 3.75" photo.
Original 2.75 x 4.5" photo. Also see #57,
104, 166, 277, 278 for other Swinging Bridge
276 - Side 1 276 - Side 2 1900 Swinging Bridge, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - 1900 photos.
276A - Side 1 276A - Side 2 {1900 Swinging Bridge, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - 1900 Enlarged, enhanced copy of #276.
Original 2.75 x 4.5" photo. Also see #57,
104, 166, 276, 278 for other Swinging Bridge
277 - Side 1 277 - Side 2 1900 Swinging Bridge, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - 1900 photos.
277A - Side 1 277A - Side 2 |1900 Swinging Bridge, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - 1900 Enlarged, enhanced copy of #277.
Original 2.75 x 4.5" photo. Also see #57,
Swinging Bridge, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - 1900, Picture taken |104, 166, 276,277 for other Swinging Bridge
278 - Side 1 278 - Side 2 1900 by Reynard Jones in 1900. photos.
Swinging Bridge, Across Seven Mile Creek, South of Camden - 1900, Picture taken
278A - Side 1 278A -Side 2 (1900 by Reynard Jones in 1900. Enlarged, enhanced copy of #278.
279 - Side 1 279 - Side 2 1968 Buell's Mill, east side of S. Main Street - 1968 Donated by veteranian Dr. Headley
As of 2016 this bridge has not been standing
280 - Side 1 280 - Side 2 1933 Duffield Bridge, Covered Bridge #17, Somerville - 1933 for many years.
Duffield Bridge, Covered Bridge #17, Somerville - 1933, 1966 letter of As of 2016 this bridge has not been standing
280A - Side 1 280A - - Side 2 |1966 Documentation from State of Ohio Department of Highways for many years.
Photo is a cut-down postcard. Old Camden
281 - Side 1 281 - Side 2 1963 Robert's Bridge, Covered Bridge, Old Camden Road - 1963 Road between Camden and Eaton.
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Postcard, donated by Jessie Roberts on
282 - Side 1 282 - Side 2 1910 Bridge over Seven Mile Creek - 1910 4/27/1967.
Note: Although the notation on the back of this
photo says "2 N. Main St", Camden Archives
researchers feel that the bldg with the "That
Restaurant Sign" is the building at 6 N. Main Street,
currently (4/9/2016) occupied by Tamara's Camden
Kitchen (and for many years was Harvey's
Restaurant.). 2 North Main Street is the building
that is on the NE corner of Main and Central, and
283 - Side 1 283 - Side 2 1916 Very old motor vehilcle and "That Restaurant” owned by Neffs, 6 N. Main St. - 1916 |which is not in this photo.
284 - Side 1 284 - Side 2 1916 Baby in Front Window of Neff's That Restaurant, 6 N. Main Steet - approx 1916 See note above about No. 2 vs No 6 address.
Side 1 is Hotel Photo. Side 2 is original text
White House Hotel Advertisement Card, 52 East Central Ave - late 1800's or early  |on back of advertisement card. Date
285 - Side 1 285 - Side 2 1900 1900's. approximate, based upon ladies' dresses.
Photo #285 cropped to create photo # 285A.
White House Hotel Advertisement Card, cropped to show only hotel, itself, 52 E. This bldg also appears in different eras in
285A - Side 1 285A - Side 2 {1900 Central Ave. photos #16A, 74, 126, 132, 193, 254, and 318.
Welwick Home, 185 South Main Street - late 1800's or early 1900's based upon
286 - Side 1 286 -Side 2 1900 clothes. Donated in April 27, 1967 by Jessie Roberts.
287 - Side 1 287 - Side 2 1995 Wysong Gravel, July 13, 1995 (Originally White Gravel Donated by Ruthayne Dearth, Jun 6, 2016
Community Development Block Grant
288A - Side 1 288A - Side 2 |2016, April Streets - Second St. Looking south on South Second from E. Central Ave. ($395,600) work by Prograde Company
Community Development Block Grant
288B - Side 1 288B -Side 2 |2016, April Streets - E. Central Ave, looking west onto S. Second Street from E. Central ($395,600) work by Prograde Company
Community Development Block Grant
288C - Side 1 288C - Side 2 |2016, April Streets - N. Second Street, looking north ($395,600) work by Prograde Company
Community Development Block Grant
288D - Side 1 288D - Side 2 |2016, April Streets - Second St between Cottage & E. Central Ave, looking south ($395,600) work by Prograde Company
Community Development Block Grant
288E - Side 1 288E - Side 2 {2016, April  [Streets - N. Second St, looking north from E. Central Ave ($395,600) work by Prograde Company
Community Development Block Grant
288F - Side 1 288F - Side 2 |2016, April Streets - S. Second St, looking south from E. Central Ave ($395,600) work by Prograde Company
Brethern Church, NE. Corner of W. Central Ave & N. Lafayette St, before 1947
289 - Side 1 289 - Side 2 1947 front addition added. Donated by Harry Simpson, 1968
NW Corner of Main St & Central Ave, Lady in long dress crossing street, early This enlargement donated by Kelly Doran, May 6,
290 - Side 1 290 -Side 2 Early 1900's  [1900's, 8x10 enlargement from post card 2016. --Cherry, 11/19/ 2017)
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Town Hall (City Hall) with old car in front, Camden, - early 1900's, 8x10" Enlargement donated by Kelly Doran, May 6,
291 - Side 1 291 - Side 2 Early 1900's |enlargement from Post Card 2016
Photo also in 1960 Echo yearbook. Photo donated
by Patrick White on 6-14-2016. This building was
the White House Hotel & Restaurant in the early
1900's. In the 1960's the Market was run by John
Porter. In the early 2000's until 2013, it was a video
store. As of Nov 2017, the building occupied by
4J's Cafe & Pizza. This bldg also appears in
different eras in photos #16A, 74, 126, 132, 193,
292 - Side 1 292 - Side 2 1960 Camden Food Market - E. Central Ave, North Side 254, 285, 285A and 318.
293 - Side 1 293 - Side 2 1970, Jun 28 |New Camden Steel Plant, North Main Street
294 - Side 1 294 - Side 2 1942 Fairmount Cemetery, Civil War Cannons, reprint from old original
First Brethern Church, NE Corner Central Ave & Lafayette St, formerly Universalist [Also see # 289 from pre-1947 when new front
295 - Side 1 295 - Side 2 1970, Jul 16  [Church added.
296 - Side 1 296 - Side 2 1943 St. Mary's Catholic Church, North Main St.
297A - Side 1 297A - Side 2 |1915 Presbyterian Parsonage, N. Main Street
297B - Side 1 297B - Side 2 {1915 Presbyterian Parsonage, N. Main Street
298 - Side 1 298 - Side 2 Camden Nursery, 292 N. Main St., Harold & Doris Browning, Owners reprint from bad copy
Methodist Episcopol Church, 100 S. Lafayette St, with tall bell tower. For many Also see clearer photo # 265 Postcard
299 - Side 1 299 - Side 2 about 1900 years this church has been called the Camden United Methodist Church. photograph from postcard sent in 1933.
300 - Side 1 300 - Side 2 1915 Presbyterian Church, 155 N. Main Street
301 - Side 1 301 -Side 2 early 1900's | Town Hall, enlarged reprint from an old copy. Also see #291.
From the 1990's until 2017, the Village of
Camden rented this building for their office
302 - Side 1 302 - Side 2 1950's Camden Motor Co., (Ford Dealership)56 N. Main St space while the Town Hall was not usable.
303 - Side 1 303 - Side 2 early 1900's  |Old Dutch "Meetin House". Erected 1823. Ten miles east of Camden Reprint
Reprint from Camden Bicentennial Facebook
post, Aug 23, 2017, from Jeff Wood
photograph collection. Also see Majestic
304 - Side 1 304 - Side 2 1940's Majestic Theater, 15 N. Main Street, west side - 1940's Theater in #90, 196, 197, 198, 202, 203, 251.
Buildings - Parker Poultry House, photo & newpaper article. Builtin 1850's as a This clipping is filed in the Archives card file
305 - Side 1 305 - Side 2 1950, Mar16 |hotel. under Buildings - Parker Poultry House - 1950.
305A - Side 1 305A - Side 2 {2017, Oct31  |Christ Commission Temple (formerly Presbyterian Church), 155 N. Main St.
Camden Commons Senior & US Bicentennial ParkApts (Old Camden School) NW
306 -Side 1 306 -Side 2 2017, Oct 31 |Corner of Central Ave & Lafayette St.
307 - Side 1 307 - Side 2 2017,0ct 31 |Barretts Paving Materials, 130 Camden College Corner Rd, Camden, Oh
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308 - Side 1 308 - Side 2 2017, 0ct31 |Camden Ready Mix, 478 Camden College Corner Rd, Camden, OH

309 - Side 1 309 - Side 2 2017, Oct 31 |R. Good, LLC., Camden Logistics Park, 7076 N. Main St., Camden, OH

310 - Side 1 310 - Side 2 2017, Oct31 |Fairmount Cemetery, N. Main St, Camden, OH

311 - Side 1 311 - Side 2 3017, Oct31 |Camden United Methodist Church, 100 S. Main St, Camden, OH

312A - Side 1 312A -Side 2 |2017, Oct 31 |Barnet's Trucking and G&J Kartway, 1619 Barnett's Mill Rd., Camden, OH

312B - Side 1 312B - Side 2 {2017, Oct 31 |Aerial View of G&J Kartway Race Track, 1619 Barnett's Mill Rd., Camden
Rev. David and Rev. Deb Oakley are pastors in
10/31/2017 Also, seen #116 for a 2006 color
photo of this church, and #222 for a 2006

313 - Side 1 313 - Side 2 2017, Oct 31 |First Church of God, Northside Chapel, 6820 N. Main St., Camden, OH black and white print of #116.

314 - Side 1 314 - Side 2 2017, Oct 31 [Masonic Temple & Camden Branch Library, 104 S. Main St., Camden, OH

315 - Side 1 315 - Side 2 2017, Oct 30 |Ohio Slitting & Storage, 7000 N. Main St., Camden, OH

316 - Side 1 316 - Side 2 2017, Oct 31 |IOOF Bldg & Williams Bldg (Green bldg). SW corner of Main St & Central Ave.

317 - Side 1 317 - Side 2 2017, Oct 30 |East side of S. Main St, looking south from the Central Ave intersection.
This bldg also appears in different eras in

318 - Side 1 318 - Side 2 2017, Oct 31 |4 J's Café & Restaurant, 58 E. Central Ave (Old White House Hotel Bldg) photos #16A, 126, 132, 193, and 292.
Per Jerry Wood (11/3/2017), family owned
since 1927 (3 generations). Started with 1
filling station, expanced to multiple stations.
Went into coal & ice. In WWII, switched to

319 - Side 1 319 - Side 2 2107, Oct 21 |Wood Propane Corp., 7060 N. Main St., Camden, Ohio fuel oil. Moved to propane in 1950's.
Per Bill Duskey (11/7/2017) family owned since
1880's. Started in this same bldg, as a blacksmith
shop, then transitioned to hardware. 1940's-1980's
expanced into IOOF bldg with applicances at
Central Ave location. When IOOF sold in 1980's
Camden Hardware consolidated back into 96 E.
Central locatiuon. Per Cherry: | believe this is the
oldest continually operating business in Camden as

320 - Side 1 320 - Side 2 2017, Nov 8 |Camden Hardware, 96 E. Central Ave, Camden. Owned by Bill Duskey. of Nov 2017.
The McCord Bldg Is the closest building on left
side. Same side, just past Hendricks St intersection
is the Masonic Temple building, housing the Post
Office on the Ground floor in 1950. Note: Original
1950 photo (#320) is printed in reverse, so was not

South Main Street, Looking south from just north of the East Hendricks St scanned. Photo donated by Ruthayn Dearth Nov
321A - Side 1 321A - Side 2 1950 Intersection. 18, 2017.
Bicentennial Park and Old Camden School in Winter, NW Corner of Central Ave &
322 - Side 1 322 - Side 2 2013 Lafayette St Photo donatedby Donna O'Dell, Nov 30, 2017
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323 - Side 1 323 - Side 2 2017 White Gravel Company's Deteriorating bldgs on south US 127 Photo donated by Donna O'Dell, Nov 17, 2017
324 - Side 1 324 - Side 2 1961 147 South Main St, backyard in Winter Donated by Ruthayn Dearth,Nov 18, 2017
325 - Side 1 325 - Side 2 1950 147 South Main St, backyard in Winter Donated by Ruthayn Dearth, Nov 18, 2017
Owned by John White from 1924 - 1946.
Purchased by Standard QOil Co in 1946 and
managed at this location by Ray O'Dell until
326 - Side 1 326 - Side 1930's-40's?  |297 S. Main St, Southside Service Station 1961.
South Main Street, Looking North. Arlington Hotel on right, McCord's Café and
327 - Side 1 327 - Side 2 1939 Harry Deem's Tavern visible on left Donated by Ruthayn Dearth, Nov 18, 2017
Camden businessman Jacob Collet built this
Collet Mansion on E. Central Avenue, photographed just before being torn down to  [manions circa 1880. Donated by Van Simpson,
328 - Side 1 328 - Side 2 1970, Apr 21 |make way for the First National Bank's off-street parking lot 1975
Collet Mansion on E. Central Avenue, photographed just before being torn down to  [Another view, taken at same time as picture
328A - Side 1 328A - Side 2 |1970, Apr 21 |make way for the First National Bank's off-street parking lot #328
Collet Mansion on E. Central Avenue, photographed just before being torn down to  [Another view, taken at same time as picture
328B - Side 1 328B - Side 2 [1970. Apr 21 |make way for the First National Bank's off-street parking lot #328
329 - Side 1 329 - Side 2 1930's-40's?  |North Main Street, looking south from Main & Bloomfield Intersection
Built in 1947 by Brownlee Borradaile, also
later called Pete & Erma's, Dick & Donna's,
Charlie's, Don & Judy's and Big Dawgz (1968-
330 - Side 1 330 - Side 2 1959 Henny Penny Drive Inn, 7190 North Main St 2018.)
Missing, so could not scan - Cherry Anderson,
331-Missing Missing 1960 White's Gravel Co between S. Main St and St Rt 127 2/14/2019
332 - Side 1 332 - Side 2 1960 Deem's Daisy Queen, 230 S. Main Street
333 - Side 1 333 - Side 2 1959 Wood Brother's Coal Co, East Central Ave
From the 1993 until 2017, the Village of
Camden rented this building for their office
334 - Side 1 334 - Side 2 1960 Bill Matt Ford Motors, 56 N. Main Street space while the Town Hall was not usable.
335 - Side 1 335 - Side 2 1959 Wood Oil Company,200 Cottage St
PNOTO donated Dy Kelly Doran, Jan 17, ZUls. ThIS
location at corner of Douglas St & Central Ave is
the Marathon Gas Station in 2018. In 1961 this
Robert Beasley home was moved to 90 Depot Street
and remained a residence there until 1972 when it
was remodeled and became the Depot Dairy Bar &
Restaurant.. As of 2019 it is still the Depot Dairy
336 - Side 1 336 - Side 2 1950's Robert Beasley Home, corner of Douglas St & West Central Ave - 1950's Bar & Restaurant.
Photo taken in 1971. In 1972 building was
converted to the Depot Dairy Bar and
Restaurant. Photo donated by Kelly Doran,
337 - Side 1 337 - Side 2 1971 90 Depot Street residence, moved to this location in 1961. Jan 17, 2018

37

10/26/2022



Digital Date, If
Digital Front Backside Known (May
Side Image # Image # be Approx) |Picture Description Comments
Coming west on Seven Mile Bridge, on SR 725 (E. Central Ave.) The home at 90
Depot St in the photo was moved in 1961 from the corner of Douglas St and W.
338A - Side 1 338A -Side 2 [1971-72 Central Ave. Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
338B - Side 1 338B-Side 2 [1971-72 Remodeling residence at 90 Depot Street into the Dairy Bar & Restaurant Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
338C - Side 1 338C-Side 2 [1971-72 Remodeling residence at 90 Depot Street into the Dairy Bar & Restaurant Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
338D - Side 1 338D -Side 2 [1971-72 Remodeling residence at 90 Depot Street into the Dairy Bar & Restaurant Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
Dearth Building Fire, May 31, 1988. Looking north from south Main St onto NW
339A - Side 1 339A - Side 2 |1988, May 31 |Corner of Main and Central Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
Dearth Building Fire, May 31, 1988. Looking west on E. Central Ave onto NW
339B - Side 1 339B - Side 2 {1988, May 31 |Corner of Main and Central Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
340A - Side 1 340A - Side 2 |1989, May 30 |George Brothers Garage Explosion and Fire, 163 East Central Ave Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
340B - Side 1 340B - Side 2 {1989, May 30 |George Brothers Garage Explosion and Fire, 163 East Central Ave Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
340C - Side 1 340C - Side 2 |1989, May 30 |George Brothers Garage Explosion and Fire, 163 East Central Ave Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
340D - Side 1 340D - Side 2 {1989, May 30 |George Brothers Garage Explosion and Fire, 163 East Central Ave Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
340E - Side 1 340E - Side 2 |1989, May 30 |George Brothers Garage Explosion and Fire, 163 East Central Ave Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
340F - Side 1 340F - Side 2 {1989, May 30 |George Brothers Garage Explosion and Fire, 163 East Central Ave Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341A - Side 1 341A - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment looking south from Central Avenue RR crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341B - Side 1 341B - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment looking south from Central Avenue RR crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341C - Side 1 341C - Side 2 {1995, May 29 |Train Derailment looking south from Central Avenue RR crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341D - Side 1 341D - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment looking south from Central Avenue RR crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341E - Side 1 341E - Side 2 {1995, May 29 |Train Derailment at East Hendricks St RR Crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341F - Side 1 341F - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341G -Side 1  |341G - Side 2 |1995, May 29 [Train Derailment looking south from Central Avenue RR crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341H - Side 1 341H - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment south of E. Central Ave, close to the mill on S. Main St. Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
3411 - Side 1 3411 -Side 2 1995, May 29 |Train Derailment looking south from Central Avenue RR crossing Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341J - Side 1 341) - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341K -Side 1  [341K - Side 2 |1995, May 29 [Train Derailment behind South Second St Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
341L - Side 1 341L - Side 2 |1995, May 29 |Train Derailment. House is on the corner of S. Second & E. Hendricks St Photo donated by Kelly Doran, Jan 17, 2018
George Brother's Garage. Painting by Karen Kiracofe Feix, Photo taken from the #342 is the same image as # 358. Photo
342 - Side 1 342 - Side 2 No date paiting. 163 E. Central Avenue donated by Sandy George Jan 31, 2018
General Farm Store, 202 S. Main St. Owned by Percy Silvers & Leslie Cottingim
from April 29, 1946 - July 1952. General Farm Store housed in mill variously This bldg burned down on Jun 17, 1976.
named Jumbo Elevator (1900), Cunningham Bros Mill (1952), and Buell's Mill Photo donated by Faye Cottingim Ketring, Jan
343 - Side 1 343 - Side 2 1946-1952 (1963-1976.) 31, 2018
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This photo is the same image as #344A, which
General Farm Store, 202 S. Main St. Owned by Percy Silvers & Leslie Cottingim  [was donated by a different person in a different
from April 29, 1946 - July 1952. General Farm Store housed in mill variously year. This bldg burned down on Jun 17, 1976.
named Jumbo Elevator (1900), Cunningham Bros Mill (1952), and Buell's Mill Photo #344 donated by Faye Cottingim
344 - Side 1 344 - Side 2 1946-1952 (1963-1976.) Ketring, Jan 31, 2018
This photo is the same image as #344, which
General Farm Store, 202 S. Main St. Owned by Percy Silvers & Leslie Cottingim  [was donated by a different person in a different
from April 29, 1946 - July 1952. General Farm Store housed in mill variously year.This bldg burned down on Jun 17, 1976.
named Jumbo Elevator (1900), Cunningham Bros Mill (1952), and Buell's Mill Photo #344A donated by Wilma Webb Turner,
344A - Side 1 344A - Side 2 |11946-1952 (1963-1976.) April 9, 2019.
Photo probably taken between 1946-1952
when Farm Store owned by Percy Silvers &
Leslie Cottingim. Photo donated by Faye
345 - Side 1 345 - Side 2 No date General Farm Store window display, 202 S. Main St. (located in old Jumbo Elevator) |Cottingim Ketring.
Aerial View, Camden Steel. Co., Dick & Donna Tavern, Versco Homes, North Main
346 - Side 1 346 - Side 2 1974 St. Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, Camden Steel. Co., Dick & Donna Tavern, Versco Homes, North Main
347 - Side 1 347 - Side 2 1974 St., slightly different vantage point from #346. Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
In 2018 this 1s Donald Vance's Machine & Products
Movers of Ohio, Inc. Same physical address but
7131 N. Main mailing address. Photo donated by
348 - Side 1 348 - Side 2 1974 Aerial View - Plastico Manufacturing Plant, 7080 N. Main Street (physical address) |Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
349 - Side 1 349 - Side 2 1974 Aerial View, White Gravel Co. and Camden Ready Mix Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, Camden Tile Plant, North Second Street, Wager's Mobil Home Park in
350 - Side 1 350 - Side 2 1974 background Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, Preble Shawnee Football Field, Camden, Ohio. McKinley Drive at top
351 - Side 1 351 - Side 2 1974 right in photo (north of football field.) Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, Intersection of Main Street & Central Avenue. East Central runs
352 - Side 1 352 - Side 2 1974 toward top of photo, South Main Street runs toward lower right corner of photo,. Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, S. Main St & S. Lafayette St to just south of "the point". Includes the
353 - Side 1 353 - Side 2 1974 VFW building. Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, Southside Lumber, Barney's Texaco Station (215 S. Main), and Buell's
353A - Side 1 Side 2 1974 Mill (202 S. Main St.) Photo shows S. Main and S. Lafayette Streets. Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2019
Aerial View, Camden Business Center, lower left corner American Legion and
Ruthayn Dearth's home (2018) to fields north of Preble Shawnee HS and baseball
354 - Side 1 354 - Side 2 1974 diamonds. Intersection of Main St & Central appear in center of photo. Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Aerial View, Intersection of Main St & Central Avenue and surrounding blocks;
355 - Side 1 355 - Side 2 1974 includes south end of Joy Lane and part of N. Lafayette St Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
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Aerial View, McQuiston Subdivision. Includes McKinley Drive, McKinley
356 - Side 1 356 - Side 2 1974 Appartments, Donna, Drive Photo donated by Bill Duskey, Apr 19, 2018
Interior display at Wood Propane 7060 N. Main St, showing old gas pump from
357 - Side 1 357 - Side 2 No Date Wood Oil Gas Station (circa 1961) then located at 311 W. Central Ave Posted on facebook May, 2018 by Jeff Wood.
George Brother's Garage. Painting by Karen Kiracofe Feix, Photo taken from the #342 is the same image as # 358. Photo
358 - Side 1 358 - Side 2 No date paiting. 163 E. Central Avenue donated by Sandy George Jan 31, 2018
359 - Side 1 359 - Side 2 1966 Train Derailment
360 - Side 1 360 - Side 2 1966 Train Derailment
361 - Side 1 361 - Side 2 1966 Train Derailment
362 - Side 1 362 - Side 2 No date Snowy N. Main Street and Bloomfield, looking south Circa 1970's or 1980's
363 - Side 1 363 - Side 2 1993 Winter 1993, looking west on Cottage St toward Bloomfield St
364 - Side 1 364 - Side 2 1993 Winter 1993, looking east on Cottage St from Main Street
365 - Side 1 365 - Side 2 1993 Winter 1993, looking south on N. Main St corner of Cottage St and Main.
366 - Side 1 366 - Side 2 2013, Mar 4 |Winter 2013, looking south on Main from 342 N. Main St.
Erected 2007 adjacent to the Roadside Park.
367A - Side 1 367A - Side 2 2018, Feb 27 |Camden Water Tower, north end of town between N. Main St and US 127. Photo donated by Cherry Anderson
Erected 2007 adjacent to the Roadside Park.
367B - Side 1 367B - Side 2 2018, Feb 27 |Camden Water Tower, north end of town between N. Main St and US 127. Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson
West Central Ave, First Southern Baptist Church axillary parking lot, located one
368A - Side 1 368A - Side 2 {2018, Feb 25 [block north of Old Camden School Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson
West Central Ave, First Southern Baptist Church axillary parking lot, located one
368B - Side 1 368B - Side 2 (2018, Feb 28 |block north of Old Camden School Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson
Elevator (1900), Cunningham Mill (1955), and
Buell's Mill (burned in 1976) were once
Madden's Mobile Service (small engine repair), Lawn and Garden Equipment, Inc. |located. Photo taken/donated by Cherry
369 - Side 1 369 - Side 2 2018, Feb 25 |202 S. Main St Anderson
370 - Side 1 370 - Side 2 2018, Feb 26 |J & J Auto Body and Repair, 6700 N. Main Street Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson
371 - Side 1 371-Side 2 2018, Feb 28 |Somers Township Garage & Office, 7371 Camden Rd, Camden Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson
372 - Side 2 372 - Side 2 2018. Feb 25 |Somers Township Garage & Office, 7371 Camden Rd, Camden Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson
This "new school" was dedicated on July 28,
373 -Side 1 373 - Side 2 2017, Dec 6 |Preble Shawnee High & Middle School, 5495 Somers-Gratis Rd, Camden 1983.
374 - Side 1 374 - Side 2 2017, Dec 6 |Preble Shawnee High & Middle School, 5495 Somers-Gratis Rd, Camden
375-Side 1 375-Side 2 2017, Dec 6 |Preble Shawnee High & Middle School, 5495 Somers-Gratis Rd, Camden
376 - Side 1 376 - Side 2 2017, Dec 6 |Preble Shawnee High & Middle School, 5495 Somers-Gratis Rd, Camden
377 - Side 1 377 -Side 2 2017, Dec 6 |Preble Shawnee High & Middle School, 5495 Somers-Gratis Rd, Camden
378 - Side 1 378 -Side 2 2017,Sec 6  |Preble Shawnee High & Middle School, 5495 Somers-Gratis Rd, Camden
In 1972 the Veteran's of Foreign War Post 1577
White's Service Station, 297 S. Main St (John White owned this station at this purchased and located into this building. In 2019
379 - Side 1 379 - Side No date location from 1924 - 1946. the VFW is still here.

40

10/26/2022



Digital Date, If
Digital Front Backside Known (May
Side Image # Image # be Approx) |Picture Description Comments
Jeff Wood at old Wood Service Station run by his Great Grandfather, Frank Wood at
what was then US 127. In 2018 this building still stands on the road now called
County Rd 227. The building is located about half way between Camden and Printed from a Facebook photo and comments by
380 - Side 1 380 - Side 2 2018 Somerville, on the east side of the road. Jeff Wood on 7/27/2018,
Frank Wood in front of Wood Service Station on what was then US 127 (County. Rd
227 in 2018). In 2018, Station is still located half way between Camden and Printed from a Facebook photo and comments by
381 - Side 1 381 - Side 2 No date Somerville on east side of the road. Jeff Wood on 7/27/2018,
Photo shows buildings on Central Ave from the
North side of W. Central Ave - The Pantry diner (32 W. Central Ave), Superior Pantry to the Old Whitehouse Hotel bldg (E.
Hardware Store (24 W. Central Ave), and the Drug Store on the corner at 1 N. Main [Central) In 2018 the Post Office is still at this
382 - Side 1 382 - Side 2 1950's St in the Dearth Building. location at 32 W. Central Avenue
Photo shows buildings on Central Ave from the
North side of W. Central Ave - The Pantry diner (32 W. Central Ave), Superior Pantry to the Old Whitehouse Hotel bldg (E.
Hardware Store (24 W. Central Ave), and the Drug Store on the corner at 1 N. Main [Central) In 2018 the Post Office is still at this
382A - Side 1 38A2 - Side 2 [1950's St in the Dearth Building. location at 32 W. Central Avenue
111 W. Central Ave (SW corner of Central Ave & Lafayette St), built in 1855.
Once the "old Yost property”. Omar & Lucille Parker home & their diner/bakery in
1930's-40's. 1968 Camden Fire Dept burned it down to make room for the new This scan is a 2018 copy of a 1953 photo taken by
383 - Side 1 383 - Side 2 1953 Camden Somers Township Fire Dept & EMS. Jim Neff.
107 E. Central Ave. Once owned by John Loop, the Yost Family. Was a nursing
home 1963-74. 1988-1993 Camden Village offices located here. As of 2018, once  |Photo taken/donated by Cherry Anderson. Also see
384 - Side 1 384 - Side 2 2018, Mar 9 [stately building vacant for several years and is condemned. #123 for a 1974 view of this property.
The American Legion purchased bldg in 1940,
Wilbur A. Lamm Machine Shop, Auto & Bicycle Repair & Supplies. Exterior with  |and moved bldg to back (west end) of lot and
men, 137 S. Main St. Prior to 1924. Was also a private home. In 1930's was a still occupy bldg as of 2019. Photo was prior
385 - Side 1 385 - Side 2 1920's or earlie{church. to 1924.
Wilbur A. Lamm Machine Shop, Auto & Bicycle Repair & Supplies. Interior with 2|The American Legion purchased bldg in 1940,
workers. 137 S. Main St.  Circa 1900.. Was also a private home. In 1930'swasa |and moved bldg to back (west end) of lot, and
386 - Side 1 3856 - Side 2 |1900 church. still occupy bldg as of 2019.
New bridge construction, St Rt 725 over Paint Creek at Devil's Backbone, west of
387A - Side 1 387A - Side 2 |1967 Camden. Photo donated by Mark Morton Oct, 2018
New bridge construction, St Rt 725 over Paint Creek at Devil's Backbone, west of
387B - Side 1 387B - Side 2 (1967 Camden. Photo donated by Mark Morton Oct, 2018
New bridge construction, St Rt 725 over Paint Creek at Devil's Backbone, west of
387C - Side 1 387C - Side 2 |1967 Camden. Photo donated by Mark Morton Oct, 2018
New bridge construction, St Rt 725 over Paint Creek at Devil's Backbone, west of
387D-Sidel [387E-Side2 [1967 Camden. Photo donated by Mark Morton Oct, 2018
New bridge construction, St Rt 725 over Paint Creek at Devil's Backbone, west of
387E - Side 1 387 E - Side 2 |1967 Camden. Photo donated by Mark Morton Oct, 2018
388 - Side 1 388 - Side 2 1910 circa Camden Pennsylvania RR Depot, circa 1910
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Photo shows recent exterior stone facade
added & new paint. Photo taken/donated by
389A - Side 1 389A - Side 2 |2018 Somerville Bank, 4 S. Main St, Camden. Oct 22, 2018 Cherry Anderson
Photo shows recent exterior stone fagade
added & new paint. Photo taken/donated by
389B - Side 1 389B - Side 2 (2018 Somerville Bank, 4 S. Main St, Camden. Oct 22, 2018 Cherry Anderson
Photo shows recent exterior stone fagade
added & new paint. Photo taken/donated by
389C - Side 1 389C - Side 2 {2018 Somerville Bank, 4 S. Main St, Camden. Oct 22, 2018 Cherry Anderson
390 - Side 1 390 - Side 2 1936 Majestic Theatre, 15 N. Main St, Camden, circa 1936 Photo donated by Ruthayn Dearth, Dec 2018
This house was torn down in the late 1950's or in
1960. In Jan 1961 George & Cora Deem opened
Deem'’s Restaurant at this location at 312 W.
Central Ave. That one-story brick restaurant still
operates in 2019 as Powerhouse Pizza. Photo
391 - Side 1 391 - Side2 Late 1950's The "Dearth Homestead." 312 West Central Ave, Canden donated by Ruthayn Dearth, Oct 2018
West side view of N. Main St, mid- 1930's. Part of the Dearth Block,"Watters The Majestic Theater opened April 3, 1935.
392 - Side 1 392 - Side 2 1930's Stores" and the Majsetic Theater are shown. Photo donated by Ruthayn Dearth, Oct 2018
Since the Majestic Theatre(opened in 1935) is
West side view of N. Main St, part of the Dearth Block: Dearth's Restaurant &The [not in this photo, it must have been takend
Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Company visible behind large convertible. Late 1920's [prior to 1935. Photo donated by Ruthayn
393 - Side 1 393 - Side 2 1920-1930-s |or early 1930's. Dearth.
The Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Co., 11 N Main Street. The lower building to the
394 - Side 1 394 - Side 2 1920-1930's  |north (right) is Harold Dearth's barber shop, erected in 1929. Photo donated by Ruthayn Dearth, Dec 2018
395 - Side 1 395 - Side 2 1970's Camden School, NW corner of W. Central Ave & N. Lafayette St
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Kelly Doran visiting Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
396A - Side 1 396A - Side 2 |2007 property on Fisher-Twin Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, 2007 Marlin & Carol Miller. Donated by Kelly Doran.
Brenna, Chad, & Chris Doran visiting Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
located on private property on 4570 Fisher-Twin Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, [Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
396B - Side 1 396B - Side2 (2007 2007 Marlin & Carol Miller. Donated by Kelly Doran.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin [Twin Rd location byprevious property owners,
396C - Sidel 396C - Side2  |2007 Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, 2007 Marlin & Carol Miller. Donated by Kelly Doran.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin |Twin Rd location by prebious property owners,
396D - Side 1 396D - Side 2 |2007 Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, 2007 Marlin & Carol Miller. Donated by Kelly Doran.
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Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin [Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
396E - Side 1 396E - Side 2 {2007 Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, 2007 Marlin & Carol Miller. Donated by Kelly Doran.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin [Twin Rd location by Marlin & Carol Miller.
396F - Side 1 396F - Side 2 |12007 Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, 2007 Donated by Kelly Doran.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property onFisher-Twin |Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
396G - Side 1 396G - Side 2 {2007 Rd., West Alexander, OH, Oct 8, 2007. Marlin & Carol Miller. Donated by Kelly Doran.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin |Marlin & Carol Miller. Photo taken/donated by
397A - Side 1 397B - Side 2 |2018 Rd., West Alexander, OH. April 21, 2018 Cherry Anderson.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin [Marlin & Carol Miller. Photo taken/donated by
397B - Side 1 397B - Side 2 {2018 Rd., West Alexander, OH. April 21, 2018. Cherry Anderson.
Depot purchased in 1970 and moved to Fisher-
Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin |Marlin & Carol Miller. Photo taken/donated by
397C - Side 1 397C - Side 2 |2018 Rd., West Alexander, OH. April 21, 2018. Cherry Anderson.
Depot purchased in 19/0 and moved to Fisher-
Twin Rd location by previous property owners,
Camden's Pennsylvania RR Train Depot, located on private property on Fisher-Twin [Marlin & Carol Miller. Photo taken/donated by
397D - Side 1 397D - Side 2 {2018 Rd., West Alexander, OH. April 21, 2018. Cherry Anderson.
1st semi Michael Henning Driver, with 10 yr
son. 2nd semi - Lance Eyler. 3rd semi -
George Williams. Photo donated by Janice
398 - Side 1 398 - Side 2 2012 Semi Crash on US 127 at SR 725 Intersection, Feb 17, 2012 Blevins.
2nd semi Michael Henning Driver, with 10 yr
son. 2nd semi - Lance Eyler. 3rd semi -
George Williams. Photo donated by Janice
399 - Side 1 399 - Side 2 2012 Semi Crash on US 127 at SR 725 Intersection, Feb 17, 2012, another view Blevins.
Truck Crash into Lindamood IGA Grocery, 1 North Main St (Dearth Bldg.),
400 - Side 1 400 - Side 2 1938 Camden, March 7, 1938. See card file: Accidents 1938 and Lindamood IGA 1938. |Donated by Donald Lindamood, Aug 2019
Building owned by Ray Murphy being torn down on Sep 7, 2019. Southwest of N. |This building was Paul Stowe's Used cars in
401A - Side 1 401A - Side 2 |2019 Main St. and McKinley Drive 1952. Ray Murphy owned from 1959-2019.
Building owned by Ray Murphy being torn down on Sep 7, 2019. Southwest of N. |This building was Paul Stowe's Used cars in
401B - Side 1 401B - Side 2 |2019 Main St. and McKinley Drive 1952. Ray Murphy owned from 1959-2019.
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Building owned by Ray Murphy being torn down on Sep 7, 2019. Southwest of N. |This building was Paul Stowe's Used cars in
401C - Side 1 401C - Side 2 |2019 Main St. and McKinley Drive 1952. Ray Murphy owned from 1959-2019.
Building owned by Ray Murphy being torn down on Sep 7, 2019. Southwest of N. |This building was Paul Stowe's Used cars in
401D - Side 1 401D - Side 2 2019 Main St. and McKinley Drive 1952. Ray Murphy owned from 1959-2019.
31 South Main Street (former Pool Room, former Part time recreation Hall in 1958,
402A - Side 1 402A - Side 2 2019 owned by Mich Michael) rear view, during demolition Sept 7, 2019
31 South Main Street (former Pool Room, former Part time recreation Hall in 1958,
402B - Side 1 402B - Side 2 2019 owned by Mich Michael) Main St view, during demolition Sept 7, 2019
403A - Side 1 403A - Side 2 |2019 46 & 48 South Main Street, Sept 7, 2019 Sept 7, 2019
403B - Side 1 403B - Side 2 [2019 46 & 48 South Main Street, Sept 7, 2019 Sept 7, 2019
Photo taken sometime prior to 1972. As of
2020, this building is the private party room for
Bailey's Market, located on the ground floor of the Williams Bldg. which is adjacent [Ron's Pizza adjacent, on the SW corner of
404 - Side 1 404 - Side 2 prior to 1972 [to the IOOF Bldg on west side of south Main Street Main and Central Avecorner.
405 - Side 1 405 - Side 2 prior to 1972 |Shank's Variety Store, 11 S. Main Street (left side of Main St), prior to 1972
Camden Hardware, Bailey's Market, Shank's Variety Store prior to 1972, southwest
406 - Side 1 406 - Side 2 prior to 1972 [corner and side of S. Main St
South Main Street at Hendricks, looking north toward Central Ave. Nonpareil Bldg |Photo donated by the McFall family (Glenn,
407 - Side 1 407 - Side 2 Prior to 1912 |is left foreground. Bruce, April) Dec 26, 2019
408 - Side 1 408 - Side 2 No date East side of S. Main St, looking north. McCord Bldg is at right foreground. Photo is a copy from unknown original source.
Photo donated by the McFall family (Glenn,
409 - Side 1 409 - Side 2 Prior to 1912 [Camden Depot RR Station, early photo Bruce, April) Dec 26, 2019
Barnet's Garage, 163 East Central Ave. E. O. Barnet had the garage built in 1914;
410 - Side 1 410 - Side 2 1919 open for business Aug 1914 per Preble Co. News, Aug 20, 1914 Photo is copy from unknown original source.
292 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. The Brownings then Doris Browning lived there |As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411A - Side 1 411A - Side 2 |1930's from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
293 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. The Brownings then Doris Browning lived there [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411B - Side 1 411B - Side 2 |1930's from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
294 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio, south view of the home. The Brownings then As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411C - Side 1 411C-Side 2 [1930's Doris Browning lived there from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
295 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. Garden View. The Brownings then Doris As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411D - Side 1 411D - Side 2 |1930's Browning lived there from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
296 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. The Brownings then Doris Browning lived there [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411E - Side 1 411E - Side 1  |1930's from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
297 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. Flower garden in back yard. The Brownings then [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411F - Side 1 411F - Side 2 [1930's Doris Browning lived there from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
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298 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. The Brownings then Doris Browning lived there [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411G - Side 1 411G - Side 2 |1930's from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
299 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. Back yard fish pond. The Brownings then Doris [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411H -Side1  |411H-Side 2 [1930's Browning lived there from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
300 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. Back yard fish pond. The Brownings then Doris [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
4111 - Side 1 4111-Side2 [1930's Browning lived there from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
301 N. Main Street, Camden Ohio. The Brownings then Doris Browning lived there [As of 2020, this home looks much as it did in
411J - Side 1 411) - Side 2 |1930's from the 1950's until approx 2018 or 2019. these photos.
412 - Side 1 412 - Side 2 1950-60's Brownings Green House, 292 N. Main Street, Camden, Ohio
413 - Side 1 413 - Side 2 1911 Sam Shellenbarger Bldg, South Main Street, Shank's 5,10 & 25 cent store
414 - Side 1 414 - Side 2 1908 West Central Ave, looking east from the Liberty Street Central Ave Intersection Copy of an old photo, postcard, or pub.
Fire aftermath, view from Main Street. 36 S. Main Street, Ye Olde Mill Inn and
Jesse Robert's Dry Goods at (need address) in the building immedately to the south
(right in the photo), burned in April 1990. Bldgs in photo are on the east side, first  |Photo donated Mar 24, 2020 by the Estate of
block of S. Main Street. From 1965 to late 1970's Ye Olde Mill Inn was operated as |Naomi Flora Musch Tapalman. Date of fire
The Lamp. As of 2020, the site of these two buildings have for several years been |is per Janice Blevins' book, Restaurants,
an empty grass-covered lot with flower bed (courtesy of Camden Beautification Hotels, Taverns, Boarding Houses of Camden
415A - Side 1 415A - Side 2 |1990 Committee). Ohio 1818-2018, p. 63, published 2018.
Photo donated Mar 24, 2020 by the Estate of
Naomi Flora Musch Tapalman. Date of fire is per
Janice Blevins' book, Restaurants, Hotels, Taverns,
Boarding Houses of Camden Ohio 1818-2018, p.
415B - Side 1 415B - Side 2 1990 Same notation as 415A. Different camera view 63, published 2018.
Photo donated Mar 24, 2020 by the Estate of
Naomi Flora Musch Tapalman. Date of fire is per
Janice Blevins' book, Restaurants, Hotels, Taverns,
Boarding Houses of Camden Ohio 1818-2018, p.
415C - Side 1 415C - Side 2 1990 Same notation as 415A. Different camera view 63, published 2018.
Fire aftermath, backside view from alley. 36 S. Main Street, Ye Olde Mill In (white bldg) n
and Jesse Robert's Dry Goods at (need address) (green bldg) in the building immedately to  |Photo donated Mar 24, 2020 by the Estate of
the south (right in the photo), burned in April 1990. Bldgs in photo are on the east side, first |Naomi Flora Musch Tapalman. Date of fire is per
block of S. Main Street. From 1965 to late 1970's Ye Olde Mill Inn was operated as The Janice Blevins' book, Restaurants, Hotels, Taverns,
Lamp. As of 2020, the site of these two buildings have for several years been an empty grass-|Boarding Houses of Camden Ohio 1818-2018, p.
415D - Side 1 415D - Side 2 1990 covered lot with flower bed (courtesy of Camden Beautification Committee). 63, published 2018.
Photo donated Mar 24, 2020 by the Estate of
Naomi Flora Musch Tapalman. Date of fire is per
Janice Blevins' book, Restaurants, Hotels, Taverns,
Boarding Houses of Camden Ohio 1818-2018, p.
415E - Side 1 415 E - Side 2 1990 Same Notation as 415D. Different Camera View. 63, published 2018.
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Photo donated Mar 24, 2020 by the Estate of
Naomi Flora Musch Tapalman. Date of fire is per
Janice Blevins' book, Restaurants, Hotels, Taverns,
Boarding Houses of Camden Ohio 1818-2018, p.
415F -Side 1 415 E - Side 2 1990 Samd Notation as 415D. Different Camera View. 63, published 2018.
Photo by Kelly Doran, taken from atop the Post
416 - Side 1 416 - Side 2 2020 Camden Town Hall Courtyard Office bldg
417 - Side 1 417 - Side 2 2020 Methodist Church Bell in Tower, 100 S. Main Street, Camden Photo by Curtis Anderson, Jun 11, 2020
418 - Side 1 418 - Side 2 2020, Jun 11 Methodist Church Sanctuary, after church closed Photo by Curtis Anderson, Jun 11, 2020
419 - Side 1 418 - Side 2 2020, Dec 5 Corner of W. Centrtal Ave & N. Lafayette St, Camden, OH
In 2021 this Masonic Temple Building houses
the Camden Library (1st floor and the Masons
420 - Side 1 420 - Side 2 Unknown 104 S. Main Street, Camden, Camden Post Office (2 & 3rd floors)
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
421 - side 1 421 - Side 2 2021, April  [April Snow - 342 N. Main Street, Camen, OH - Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
422 - Side 1 422 - Side 2 2021 April April Snow - 342 N. Main Street, Camen, OH - Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423A - Side1  [423A-Side2 |2021, May 25 |Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423B- Side 1 423B - Side2 (2021, May 25 |Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423C - Sidel 423C - Side2  |2021, May 25 |[Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423D - Side 1 423D - Side2  [2021, May 25 |Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423E - Side 1 423E - Side 2 |2021, May 25 [Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423F - Sidel 423F - Side 2 [2021, May 25 |Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
Photo by Helen. Home of Don and Helen
423G - Side 1 423G - Side 2 |2021, May 25 |[Cicada infestation - 342 N. Main Street, Camden, OH Whitesell
424A - Side 1 424A - Side 2 2021, Jun 8  [Horse & Amish style buggy on W. Central Ave, Camden Photo by Helen Whitesell
424B - Side 1 424B - Side 2 |2021,Jun 8  |Horse & Amish style buggy on W. Central Ave, Camden Photo by Helen Whitesell
424C - Side 1 424C - Side 2 [2021,Jun 8  [Horse & Amish style buggy, dog, on W. Central Ave, Camden Photo by Helen Whitesell
424D - Side 1 424D - Side 2 |2021,Jun 8  |Horse & Amish style buggy, two dogs, on W. Central Ave, Camden Photo by Helen Whitesell
In 1958, the US Post Office was erected on the
former Pantry Restaurant location. The Post
425 - Side 1 425 - Side 2 1947 The Pantry Restaruant (lower left corner of photo) Office was dedicated in 1959.
426A - Side 1 426A - Side 2 (2006, Jun 28 |Old Gazebo at original site: NW Corner of W. Central Ave & N. Lafayette Erected sometime between 1997-2000
426B - Side 1 426 B - Sode 2 |2021 New Gazebo at NW Corner of W. Central Ave & N. Lafayette St Erected 2021
426C - Side 1 426C - Side2  |2021 Old Gazebo after relocation to NW Corner of W. Central Ave & Bloomfield This location is in Shank Park
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Digital Date, If
Digital Front Backside Known (May
Side Image # Image # be Approx) |Picture Description Comments
426D - Side 1 426D - Side 2 |2021 Old Gazebo, night lights, Shank Park, NW corner of N. Lafayette & Bloomfield St [circa 2021
Old Gazebo, night lights, Shank Park, NW corner of N. Lafayette & Bloomfield St
426E - Side 1 426E - Side 2 (2021 (view2) circa 2021
426F - Side 1 426F - Side 2 |2021 Picnic Tables at Shank Park, NW Corner of N. Lafayette & Bloomfield Looking east toward Joy Lane
426G - Side 1 426G - Side 2 (2021 Picnic Tables at Shank Park, NW Corner of N. Lafayette & Bloomfield Looking south
426H - Side 1 |426H - Side 2 (2021 Picnic Tables w/llights Shank Park, NW Corner, N. Lafayette & Bloomfield looking north northwest
4261 - Side 1 4261 - Side 2 2021 Picnic Tables, Shank Park, NW Corner of N. Lafayette & Bloomfield Looking eastward toward old HS Gym
426J - Side 1 426J - Side 2 |2021 NW Corner, N. Lafayette and West Central Ave Built in summer 2021
427A - Side 1 427A - Side 2 [2021, Jun 10 [Farmer's Market, Veteran's Park Parking Lot, W. Central and Main St Brrokside Farms, right corner
427B - Side 1 427B - Side 2 [2021, Jun 10 [Farmer's Market, Veteran's Park Parking Lot, W. Central and Main St
427C - Side 1 427C - Side 2 |2021, Jun 10 |Farmer's Market, Veteran's Park Parking Lot, W. Central and Main St
427D - Side 1 427D - Side 2 |2021, Jun 10 |Farmer's Market, Veteran's Park Parking Lot, W. Central and Main St
427E - Side 1 427E - Side 2 |12021, Jun 10 |Farmer's Market, Veteran's Park Parking Lot, W. Central and Main St
428A - Side 1 428A - Side 2 |2021, Sep 21 [Semi Superload coming into Camden, US 127 & SR 725 Intersection
428B - Side 1 428B - Side 2 (2021, Sep 21 |Semi Superload coming into Camden, US 127 & SR 725 Intersection
428C - Side 1 428C - Side 2 |2021, Sep 21 [Semi Superload coming into Camden, US 127 & SR 725 Intersection
428D - Side 1 428D - Side 2 (2021, Sep 21 |Semi Superload coming into Camden, US 127 & SR 725 Intersection
429A -Side 1 |429A - Side 2  [2021, Sep & OctiPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429B - Side 1 429B - Side 2 (2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429C - Side 1 |429C - Side 2 [2021, Sep & OctiPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429D - Side 1 429D - Side2 (2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429E - Sidel 429E - Side 2 |2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429F - Side 1 429F - Side 2 {2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429G - Side 1 |429G - Side 2  [2021, Sep & OctiPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429H - Side 1 429H - Side 2 {2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
4291 - Side 1 4291 - Side 2 |2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429J - Side 1 429] - Side 2 [2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
Photos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021, Steve
429K - Side 1 429K - Side 2 |2021, Sep & Oct|Blevins in Photo. Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
429L - Side 1 429L - Side 2 (2021, Sep & OctlPhotos of Camden west State Route 725 Sideswalk Project, Aug-Oct 2021 Total of 28 photos in file cabinet. Only 12 scanned
430 - Side 1 430 - Side 2 2006, Oct5 |Old Water Tower, "Fall in my home town", 300 block of W. Hendricks St.
431 - Side 1 431 - Side 2 2008, April ~ |New Camden Water Towner, beside Roadside Park, between Main St & US 127
432 - Side 1 432 - Side 2 2006 Roadside Park north side of Camden, between Main St & US 127, Up at "the point" on the north side of town.
433 - Side 1 433A - Side 2 |2005, Dec 15 |North Main St., looking south. Note flag on flagpole, left side of road
433A-Side1  |433B-Side 2 |unknown Camden street sign: N. Main St and Eidson St. Date not given, but likely 2006
433B - Side 1 433B - Side 2 [unknown North Main Street, Camden, Ohio. Looking south toward downtown Date not given, but likely 2007
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Digital Date, If
Digital Front Backside Known (May
Side Image # Image # be Approx) |Picture Description Comments
Springtime, but date/year not given, probably
433C - Side 1 433C - Side 2 |unknown Looking south toward town on N. Main St. Beasley Creek bridge is center of photo 2006
433D - Side 1 433D - Side 2 |2006, Aug 17 [Looking south toward town on N. Main St. Beasley Creek bridge is center of photo |[Summer View
433E - Side 1 433E - Side 2 [2006, Oct 23 |Looking south toward town on N. Main St. Beasley Creek bridge is center of photo |Fall view
433F - Side 1 433F - Side 2 2006, Aug 10 [Closeup of newly painted Trippett's Branch bridge on N. Main St., Camden
434 - Side 1 434 - Side 2 2008 Seven Mile Creek View
434A - Side 1 434A - Side 2 [2008 Seven Mile Creek View
434B - Side 1 434B - Side 2 2008, Aug 22 [Seven Mile Creek View, Behind Shawnee Plains Park No. Camden, OH
434C - Side 1 434C - Side 2 [2008 Seven Mile Creek View
434D - Side 1 434D - Side 2 |2008 Seven Mile Creek View
434E - Side 1 434E - Side 2 {2008 Seven Mile Creek View
434F - Side 1 434F - Side 2 (2008 Seven Mile Creek View
435A - Side 1 435A - Side 2 [2022, Mar 26 |342 N. Main St., Camden. Snow piled up on Main St. Don and Helen Whitesell's home
435B - Side 1 435B - Side 2 (2022, Mar 26 |Snowy Waterworks Park,looking east from Whitesell's driveway (342 N. Main St)
See a 1914 view of this building when it was Dearth's
Jewelry Store & Barber Shop - Photo #11, Envelope 1,
436A - Side 1 436A - Side 2 |2022, Mar16 |Fire Damage, 24 N. Main St., Camden, Private residence Misc Views & Bldg.
See a 1914 view of this building when it was Dearth's
Jewelry Store & Barber Shop - Photo #11, Envelope 1,
436B -Sidel |436B-Side2 (2022, Mar 16 |Fire Damage, 24 N. Main St., Camden, Private residence Misc Views & Bldg.
See a 1914 view of this building when it was Dearth's
Jewelry Store & Barber Shop - Photo #11, Envelope 1,
436C - Side 1 436C, Side 2 |2022, Mar 16 |Fire Damage, 24 N. Main St., Camden, Private residence Misc Views & Bldg.
See a 1914 view of this building when it was Dearth's
Jewelry Store & Barber Shop - Photo #11, Envelope 1,
436D - Side 1 436D - Side 2 |2022, Mar 16 |Fire Damage, 24 N. Main St., Camden, Private residence Misc Views & Bldg.
See a 1914 view of this building when it was Dearth's
Jewelry Store & Barber Shop - Photo #11, Envelope 1,
436E - Side 1 436E - Side 2 |2022, Mar 16 |Fire Damage, 24 N. Main St., Camden, Private residence Misc Views & Bldg.
437 - Side 1 437 - Side 2 1982 (? Prebhe Shawnee High School (on Bloomfield St., Camden) Photo from Nancy Melton, Mar 29, 2022
438A -Sidel  [438A-Side 2 |2022, Apr 18 |Snow on this date! (Enough to track a rabbit, as the old saying goes.)
438B - Side 1 438B - Side 2 2022, Apr 18 [Snow on this date! View 3.
438C - Side 1 438C - Side 2 |2022, Apr 18 [Snow on this date! View 2.
This #439 is a copy (not original). Donated by
Martha (Marty) Steele Spellman, Aug 2022.Also,
Barnet's Mill, was located on Barnet's Mill Rd. along Seven Mile Creek. During the (see #106 (Envelope 2) for 1968 Preble County
439 - Side 1 439 - Side 2 early 1800's |early days of the Railroad, Barnet's Station was located in this vicinity, also. News Avrticle. - Original Mill from 1808
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